CIF-SS BULLETIN







VOL. 86, NO. 1 FALL 2023



For Full CIF-SS Spring Playoff Results See pages 7-17.





Serving High School Athletics Since 1913 Page 2 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

CIF-SS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES April 18, 2023

1. OPENING BUSINESS

- A. Call to order by Jim Perry, President of the Council at 9:03 am
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C.Roll Call
- D. Introduction of Guests Ron Nocetti, CIF State Executive Director; Eric Sondheimer, Los Angeles Times James Escarcega, San Gabriel Valley Tribune; Paul Caldera, Orange County Area Officials Liaison
- E. Adopt Agenda There was a motion by the South Coast League and a second by the Crestview League to adopt the agenda. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the agenda as written. Motion Carried: 72-0-10
- F. Approval of Minutes
- 1. Minutes of the January 31, 2023, Council Meeting There was a motion by the Big VIII League and a second by the Citrus Belt League to approve the minutes of the January 31, 2023, Council meeting. There being no discussion, the minutes were approved as written. Motion Carried: 73-0-10

2. PUBLIC HEARING SESSION

There was no one present for public comment.

3. NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS
There are no CIF Southern Section Council non-action items at this time.

4. ACTION ITEMS

- A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS
- 1. Proposed 2023-24 CIF State Budget President-Elect Dr. Paula Hart Rodas presented the CIF State Budget for review. The 2023-2024 Proposed Budget projects an income of \$6.68 million and expenses at \$6.61 million. Income sources for the State CIF office are: State Championships, corporate and marketing sponsorships, and membership dues. The expenditures for the CIF State Office are marketing fulfillment agreements, the CIF Home partnership, an increase in legal fees, and an increase in insurance costs. An additional increase would also be incurred if Article 70 were to pass. Article 70 would add four new members to the CIF State Executive Committee. The full proposed budget can be viewed at www.cifstate.org. There was a motion by the Big VIII League and a second by the Rio Hondo League to approve the proposed 2023-2024 CIF State Budget. There being no discussion, the motion carried.Motion Carried: 73-0-11
- 2. CIF State Executive Committee Nominations -President-Elect Dr. Paula Hart Rodas presented the nominations for a two-year term on the CIF State Executive Committee. Ms. Kelly Freeland-Sloat, Northern Section, has withdrawn her name for consideration. The candidates are: Ms. Neezer McNab, Los Angeles City Section, Ms. Marybeth Ortiz, California Association of Private School Organizations (CAPSO), Mr. Louie Rocha, North Coast Section and Mr. Jeffrey Taylor, Oakland Section. There being no nominations from the Southern Section, it was proposed to send our delegates to the CIF Federated Council uninstructed. There was a motion by the Citrus Belt League and a second by the Pacific League to support the delegates to the CIF Federated Council to go uninstructed at the upcoming CIF Federated Council meeting in Burbank on April 28, 2023. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 71-0-13.
- 3. Proposed Amendment to Bylaws 212/510 Amateur Status/Undue Influence - President-Elect Dr. Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal. The proposal further defines what activities can take place while still following the guidelines outlined under CIF Bylaw 212. The proposal also includes what penalties will be in place should a studentathlete violate CIF Bylaw 212. State Action item 651 also addresses how Name, Image and Likeness violations would impact a student's eligibility under CIF Bylaw 510. The amendment states that a student would become ineligible for CIF competition for a period of one (1) year for accepting material or financial inducement to retain or attend a CIF member school for the purpose of engaging in CIF competition, regardless of the source. This includes, but is not limited to, student individual endorsements that involve anyone from, or associate with, a school or its athletic programs. There was a motion by the Sunbelt League and a second by the Channel League. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 77-2-54.
- 4. Proposed Amendment to Bylaws 207/504 Transfer Eligibility/Season of Sport President-Elect Dr. Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal. The proposal defines athletic participation for a student-athlete who is transferring to a

member school who was part of an academy program which competed against a high school or non-school organization during that season of sport, in the 12 calendar months immediately preceding their transfer to the new school. In this case, the student would be limited to the sub-varsity level (limited) eligibility in those sports. In addition, no student would be eligible to participate in the same sport at two (2) different schools in the same school year. For purposes of this Bylaw, an "Academy" is defined as a non-school organization located in or outside the State of California that consists of sports development and/or training programs, consisting of athletic team(s) that compete against other high school or non-school organization athletic programs. There was a motion by the Sunkist League and a second by the Skyline League. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 79-2-3

- 5. Proposed Addition of Bylaw 2901 CIF State Tennis Championships President-Elect Dr. Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal. This would add CIF State Championships for Boys and Girls Team Tennis, effective with the 2023-2024 school year. This proposal completes the CIF State Championship schedule that was introduced 10 years ago. Cost of this event is minimal thanks to the support of the USTA. There was a motion by the Big VIII and a second by the Channel League. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 80-0-6
- 6. Proposed Amendment to Article 70 Executive Committee President-Elect Dr. Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal. The proposal would expand the CIF State Executive Committee from the current 9 members to 13, adding 4 At-Large positions, to better represent the Sections, ethnicity, and gender equality across the State. This would be for immediate implantation and nominations will be coming from all CIF Sections. Two of the new members would serve for two-year terms and two would serve one-year terms to establish a cycle where the positions are replaced every two years. The CIF State Executive Committee will vote on the nominations and elect the new positions at their June, 2023, meeting. There was a motion by the Rio Hondo League and a second by the Bay League. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion

Carried: 80-1-5

- B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS
- 1. Proposed 2023-24 CIF Southern Section Budget President Jim Perry presented the budget proposal to the Council. President Perry noted that Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty has done an outstanding job in submitting a balanced budget to the Council. President Perry also stated we have just completed the section audit. The full 2023-2024 budget can be viewed at www.cifss.org. There was a motion by the San Andreas League and a second by the Pioneer League. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 78-0-8
- 2. CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Nominations President Jim Perry presented the nominations for the Southern Section Executive Committee.
- A. Vote was taken and recorded for each committee position. Candidates for the position of Treasurer are: Dr. Alexis Barile, Principal, Centennial/Corona High School Rich Imbriani, Athletic Director, Cajon High School, Dr. Barile received 32 votes: Mr. Imbriani received 42 votes. There were 10 abstentions. Candidates for the position of Girls Athletic Director Representative: Lauren Kamiyama, Athletic Director, North Torrance High School & Alicia Seevers, Athletic Director, Orange High School. Ms. Kamiyama received 24 votes; Ms. Seevers received 51 votes. There were 9 abstentions. Candidates for the position of Superintendent Representative: Dr. Allan Mucerino, Superintendent, Alvord Unified School District & Dr. Reggie Thompkins, Assistant Superintendent, Corona-Norco US Dr. Mucerino received 8 votes; Dr. Thompkins received 65 votes. There were 12 abstentions. Candidates for the position of Coast Area Representative: Mr. Demetre Howard, Athletic Director, Lawndale High School & Mr. Brent Kuykendall, Principal, Peninsula High School. Mr. Howard received 2 votes; Mr. Kuykendall received 2 votes. The four leagues voting were given an opportunity to re-vote with the results returning the same outcome. President Jim Perry then broke the tie based on a coin flip. Mr. Howard won the coin flip and was elected as the Coast Area Representative

(See COUNCIL MINUTES page 18)

California Interscholastic Federation Southern Section

10932 Pine Street Los Alamitos, CA 90720 (562) 493-9500 * FAX (562) 493-6266

OFFICERS

James Perry, District Athletic Director Huntington Beach USD, President

Dr. Paula Hart Rodas, Director Secondary Educational Services
Monrovia USD, President Elect

Mike West, Principal M.L. King HS, Immediate Past-President

Monica Colunga, Principal Irvine HS, Past-President

Chris Calderwood, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director Rancho Mirage HS, Treasurer

Rob Wigod, Commissioner of Athletics CIF Southern Section

BULLETIN EDITOR

Thom Simmons, Assistant Commissioner

EDITORIAL ASSISTANT

Anita Fopma, CIF-SS Program Coordinator

Photos provided by Heston Quan

Bulletin published three times yearly by CIF Southern Section

MEET YOUR AREA REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CIF SOUTHERN SECTION EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE



Drawge Cly Area Rep. Ranchs Alamics High School

Century Continuence, Coast West Continuence, Empire, Pressung, Garden Grove, Golden West, Orange, Orange Coast, Pacific Coast, Sunsel Continuence, Wintly



Rob Deerborn, Afrikalic Director Horitaan Aron Rep. Moorpark High School

Caroleo (Football only), Carryon (Football only), Charmel, Coast Valley, Coastal Carryon, Condor, Marrounte, TH-County AA



Kal Lybe, Arabiant Principal Citrus Belt Area Rep. Descri Hot Springs High School

Big VB, Big Ham, Clivus Bell, Denest Sity, Descrit Valley, Inland Valley, Majave Films, Mauntain Pass, Maentain Valley, Films Valley, San Andress, Scotlinestern, Sunbell, Sunitsi.



Dente Perkes, Altestic Dir. Small Schools Area Rep. Onlario Christian High School

Agapte Cross Valley Cool., Ambassacias, Armahemi, Consint, Frenherer, Bold Const Cool., Harbor, Herbage, Johnsolton Cool., Liberty, Independent Cool., Majestic, (Inflations), Olympic, Oranga, Prep., Bouth Varley, Victory, Warrie; Western AA



Ann Filzgereit, Aust. Superiniendant Footbill Ame Rep. Writter UHSD

005, Almuni, Cel Rin, Footbill, Mission Valley, Pacific, Rin Homin, San Gabriel Valley, Suburban



ların Adamı, Principal Perochial Assa Rap. Loyda High School

Angelos (hothal only), Carolno Del Rey Assoc., Los Angeles AA, Hadzon, Alissian (Football only), Santa Fe (Football only)



Derecke Howard, Affairite Director Count Area Rep. Laundale High Scienti

Bay, Ocean, Planner, More



Mich Brunyer, Principal Mi. SAC Area Rep. Routand High School

Baselke, Haclanda, Albanomie, Montview, Mr. Baldy, Polomares, Valle Vista



GII Goranz, Albielit: Director Descri Area Rep. Exalsite High School

Desert Mountain, Golden

Page 4 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

SYNOPSIS OF CHANGES TO 2023-24 BLUE BOOK

The following is designed for the benefit and convenience of athletic administrators and coaches in an effort to provide a capsule summary of the changes in the State CIF and Southern Section Constitution and Bylaws. These changes have been enacted by the State CIF Federated Council and the Southern Section Council throughout the course of the 2023-24 school year.

ARTICLE/BYLAW CHANGES FOR 2023-2024

The following Articles and Bylaws were either adopted or revised by the State Federated Council or The CIF Southern Section Council

Constitution	Article Name
210	Flag Foolball - Added
220	Football – Re-numbered 210 and all Bylaws
230	Golf – Re-numbered 220 and all Bylaws
240	Gymnastics – Re-numbered 230 and all Bylaws
250	Lacrosse – Re-numbered 240 and all Bylaws
260	Skiing – Re-numbered 250 and all Bylaws
270	Soccer – Re-numbered 260 and all Bylaws
280	Softball - Re-numbered 270 and all Bylaws
290	Swimming and Diving - Re-numbered 280 and all Bylaws
300	Tennis – Re-numbered 290 and all Bylaws
310	Track and Field - Re-numbered 300 and all Bylaws
320	Volleyball – Re-numbered 310 and all Bylaws
330	Water Polo – Re-numbered 320 and all Bylaws
340	Wrestling - Re-numbered 330 and all Bylaws

Bylaw Name

шуюм	Dylaw Ivaline
22.(13)	Conditions of Membership – Added language requiring completion of participation census
70. & NOTE	Executive Committee – Updated/removed language regarding the expansion of EC members
207.B.(3) & NOTE #2	Transfer Eligibility – Updated language to include academy programs
210.C. & NOTE #2	Physical Assault of a Game or Event Official - Added Spectator rules
212. & D.	Amateur Status – Added language regarding individual endorsements and penalties (D.)
504. A., K., L & NOTE	Season of Sport – Updated language to include academy programs
510. B. & D.(2)	Undue Influence - Added language regarding individual endorsements
1200.	Approved Sports – Added flag football
2100.	Season of Sport – Flag football
3001.	State Tennis Team Championships – Added new State Championship

Editorial Clarification

222 A NOTE

ZZZM, NOTE	Membership Conditions of Membership – NOTE added re. COS code
206.C.(10)	Athletically Motivated Valid Change of Residence – removed the word varsity and updated to
	any level
207.B.(3) & NOTE #1	Change NOTE to NOTE #1 as NOTE #2 was added
208.A.(1) NOTE	Updated date for approved exchange program
301. Q&A	Home Study, Home Schooling – Moved Q&As from 302
302. Q&A	Independent Study Program – Moved Q&As to 301
302.	Independent Study Program – Updated table to correct Bylaw reference
303.B.(Z) e.	Multi-School CIF Membership - Updated to correct Bylaw reference letter and date occurred
509.	Official National Federation Authentication Mark – Added flag football
605.	Professional tryout - Added Q&A
900.C. NOTE	Updated dates for last CIF Scheduled sanctioned event for school years
3401.	40-Match Rule PENALTY – Updated Bylaw reference number

Mambarobin/Conditions of Mambarobin - NOTE added to: CDS code

Southern Section Items:

350 Playoffs – Re-numbered 340 and all Bylaws

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING March 30, 2023

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to order by Jim Perry, President of the Council The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. President Jim Perry welcomed everyone and thanked them for their attendance.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

All members were present except for Todd Arrowsmith, Jacqulyn Gibson, Cleveland Johnson, and Brent Kuykendall.

D. Introduction of Guests

There were no guests present.

E. Adopt Agenda

There was a motion and a second to adopt the agenda as written. There was a motion and second to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting as written. The motion carried 19-0-0.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no one present for Public Comment.

3. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS
There are no CIF Southern Section Council non-action items at this time

4. ACTION ITEMS

passed 19-0-0.

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS
1. Proposed 2023-24 CIF State Budget

President-Elect Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal of the 2023-24 CIF State Budget. Increases in both expenses and income are indicated within the budget materials. There is an increase to legal and insurance costs. If the amendment to Article 70 passes, four new members will be added to the CIF State Executive Committee and those increased costs are proposed budget, the salary increase from COLA was increased from 3% to 5%. There was a motion and a second to approve the CIF State Budget. The motion

- 2. CIF State Executive Committee Nominations President-Elect Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the list of CIF State Executive Committee nominations. There are no nominations from the Southern Section and therefore the recommendation is to send our delegates to the CIF Federated Council uninstructed. There was a motion and a second to send our delegates uninstructed. The motion passed 19-0-0.
- 3. Proposed Amendment to Bylaws 212/510 Amateur Status/Undue Influence. President-Elect Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal amending CIF Bylaws 212 and 510. The proposal outlines a tiered penalty based on number of infractions of CIF Bylaw 212, related to commercial endorsements, and CIF Bylaw 510, undue influence, and is for immediate implementation. There was a motion and a second to approve this proposal. The motion passed 19-0-0.
- 4. Proposed Amendment to Bylaws 207/504 Transfer Eligibility/Season of Sport . President-Elect Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal creating an amendment to CIF Bylaws 207 and 504 regarding academy programs. This proposal states that involvement in these types of programs would be considered participation in those sports as it relates to eligibility. There was a motion and a second to approve this proposal. The motion passed 19-0-0.
- 5. Proposed Addition of Bylaw 2901 CIF State Tennis Championships President-Elect Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal adding CIF State Team Tennis Championships for the Fall, 2023. This is the last sport to be added from the CIF State Championship Events timeline created ten years ago. Additional costs would be minimal, accounting for travel and awards. Rainer Wulf clarified this adds one more week to the current team tennis schedule. There was a motion and a second to approve this proposal. The motion passed 19-0-0.
- 6. Proposed Amendment to Article 70 Executive Committee President-Elect Paula Hart Rodas reviewed the proposal adding additional members to the CIF State Executive Committee to reflect a balance

of gender and ethnicity representation for the school populations across the state. There was a motion and a second to approve this proposal. The motion passed 19-0-0.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposed 2023-24 CIF Southern Section Budget President Jim Perry reviewed the proposed 2023-24 CIF Southern Section budget. This is a balanced budget and thank you to Chief Financial Officer, Mitch Carty for his tireless work in establishing this budget. There was a motion and a second to approve this proposal. There being no discussion, the motion passed 19-0-0.
- 2. CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Nominations President Jim Perry reviewed the nominations for the CIF Southern Section Executive Committee. It was reviewed that the first three positions listed in the agenda are voted on by the entire Southern Section Council and the other positions are voted on only by those leagues involved in those areas. Nominations from the floor will be taken for the Desert Area as there is only one nomination from that area. There was a motion and a second to move these nominations to the Southern Section Council for vote at their next scheduled meeting on April 18. There being no discussion, the motion passed 19-0-0.
- 3. Proposed Revision of Bylaw 1223.3 Summertime Rules - President Jim Perry reviewed the proposal regarding an amendment to the current summer dead period rules. If approved, this proposal would allow schools to have different 14-day dead periods for each individual sport on campus in lieu of the entire athletics program being shut down for 14 consecutive days. Northern Area Representative, Dave Hess, supports the current rule, but his school district gets out late which compacts the time available to take multiple dead periods. Boys' Athletic Director Representative, Rich Imbriani, supports the current rule as the entire staff was able to take advantage of a break. He reminded the Executive Committee that we are here for our high schools, not clubs. President Jim Perry stated his school district ends late but feels it is important to give the multi-sport athletes 14 days off, which the current rule provides. Parents in his area have been happy with students receiving a complete break. Desert Area Representative, Jeff Williams, stated the old system was a disservice to the multi-sport athletes. With everyone off, campuses are closed and required maintenance can be completed during the time everyone is away from campus. There was a motion and a second to approve this proposal. The motion failed 1-18-0.

5. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Financial Report Mitch Carty Chief Financial Officer, Mitch Carty, handed out the status of the current budget and it appears at the end of these minutes. He highlighted the various aspects of the budget, stating the office is ahead of the projected budget and in a good place heading into Spring playoffs. The Winter disbursements to the schools are scheduled to go out before Spring playoffs.
- 1. 2021-2022 CIF Southern Section Audit President Jim Perry reviewed the actions of the Audit Committee that met this morning to review the 2021-22 Audit. Our auditors were very happy with the way financial matters are handled within the organization. There was a motion and a second to accept the 2021-22 Audit. The motion carried 19-0-0.
- B. Marketing Report Jacqulyn Gibson Marketing Director, Jacqulyn Gibson, was absent from the meeting and highlights were reported by Commissioner of Athletics, Rob Wigod, during his presentation of the 2022-23 Southern Section Goals.
- C. Communications Report Thom Simmons Assistant Commissioner, Thom Simmons, handed out a timeline of events regarding the progress of negotiations for a new contract for broadcast rights. The handout appears at the end of these minutes.
- D. CIF Southern Section 2022-2023 Goals Responses Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics, Rob Wigod, reviewed the Marketing Report stating the Academic Award winners were announced this past week and on April 24 at Angel Stadium is the date and place for the awards presentations. 1,200 tickets are sold for the event by our member schools. We will

be holding our first Beach Volleyball Championships this Spring under the administration of Assistant Commissioner, Mike Middlebrook, with the assistance of Marketing Assistant, Brianna Sutrisna. He continued by reviewing the responses to the 2022-23 CIF Southern Goals which appear at the end of these minutes. He highlighted our social media numbers, website, communication, workshops, officials recruitment, CIFSS This Week, CIFSSHOME.org 2.0, new Beach Volleyball Championships, Athletic Administrators Summit, financial matters, ball contracts, public/private, and NIL. He thanked the CIF Southern Section staff for their assistance in achieving these goals.

Closed Session began at 2:19 p.m.

6. CLOSED SESSION

- A. Commissioner of Athletics Vacancy
- B. Public Employee Evaluation of Performance (Government Code 54957): 1. Commissioner's

7. REPORT OF ACTION(S) TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session concluded at 2:52 p.m. There was no action taken.

8. REPORTS

- A. President's Report- Jim Perry President Jim Perry reported attending championships in the Winter season. One of the Huntington Beach Union High School District's schools had over sixty young women attend the school's first Girls Flag Football meeting. All six of the HBUHSD schools have been gifted equipment from the Los Angeles Chargers to support implementing Girls Flag Football on their campuses.
- B. Treasurer's Report Chris Calderwood Treasurer Chris Calderwood reported regarding the audit and congratulated Mitch Carty for a job well done. The current P/L statement shows a \$606,000 profit before distributions to schools from the Winter season are sent out. There is a balance in \$3.4M in the investment accounts. On March 29, 2023, the Southern Section celebrated its 110th birthday. 128 employees have worked full time for the Southern Section in those 110 years.
- C. Commissioner's Report Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics, Rob Wigod, delivered his report during the review of the 2022-23 Southern Section Goals.
- D. Executive Committee Member Reports CADA Representative, Geniel Moon CADA Conference the was recently held in San Diego and was sold out with a waiting list of over 200! There were 2,285 in attendance. Next year's conference will be March 6-9, 2024, in Reno, Nevada and will her last one as Past President. Assistant Commissioner, Kristine Palle Thank you to all who came out and helped with award presentations at various Winter Championship events. Desert Area Representative, Jeff Williams Suggested asking the new members of next year's Executive Committee be invited to the last meeting of the year to "get their feet wet." Since these are open meetings, they are welcome to attend, if they so desire.

9. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. May 11, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, TBD 1:00 p.m.
- 2. August 10, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 3. September 21, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 4. September 28, 2023 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand Conference Center, Long Beach, CA 9:00 a.m.

B. SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS

There were no items suggested for the next agenda.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:06 p.m. by President Jim Perry.

Submitted by: Approved by: Sharon Hodge Rob Wigod

Executive Assistant Commissioner of Athletics

Page 6 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING May 11, 2023

1. OPENING BUSINESS

- A. Call to order by Jim Perry, President of the Council The meeting was called to order at 12:54 p.m. President Jim Perry welcomed everyone and thanked them for their attendance.
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call All members were present except for Jacqulyn Gibson, Cleveland Johnson, Kristine Palle, and David Parkes.
- D. Introduction of Guests
- Gil Gomez, incoming Desert Area Representative, replacing Jeff Williams.
- E. Adopt Agenda There was a motion and a second to adopt the agenda as written. The motion carried 19-0-0.
- F. Approval of Minutes
- 1. Minutes of the March 30, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting There was a motion and second to approve the minutes of the March 30, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting as written. The motion carried 19-0-0.
- 2. Minutes of the April 13, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting There was a motion and second to approve the minutes of the April 13, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting as written. The motion carried 19-0-0.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no one present for Public Comment.

3. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS
There are no CIF Southern Section Council non-action items at this time.

4. ACTION ITEMS

- A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS
 There are no CIF State Federated Council action items at this time.
- B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS
 There are no CIF Southern Section Council -action items at this time.

5. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Consideration of the Following Schools for Membership for the 2023-2024 School Year
- Animo City of Champions Presented by Dr. Brent Kuykendall
- Dr. Brent Kuykendall presented Animo City of Champions for consideration and recommended probationary membership. A motion and second were made for probationary status for Animo City of Champions. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- 2. Calvary Christian Presented by Kai Lyles Kai Lyles presented Calvary Christian for consideration and recommended this school is not ready for membership at this time. A motion and second were made for probationary status for Calvary Christian. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, noting they will not be able to field the minimum required sports with low enrollment and one person to coach all sports, the motion failed 0-20-0.
- 3. Cristo Rey Orange County Presented by Jim Perry. Jim Perry presented Cristo Rey Orange County for consideration and recommended probationary membership. A motion and second were made for probationary status for Cristo Rey Orange County. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- 4. Del Sol Approved Full Membership Presented by Dave Hess - Dave Hess presented Del Sol for consideration and recommended full membership. A motion and second were made for full membership status for Del Sol. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- 5. Education First Academy Presented by Dr. Paula Hart Rodas Dr. Paula Hart Rodas presented Education First Academy for consideration and recommended probationary membership. A motion and second were made for probationary status for Education First Academy. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- 6. Legacy Christian Academy Presented by Todd Arrowsmith - Todd Arrowsmith presented Legacy Christian Academy for consideration and recommended probationary membership. A motion and second were made for probationary status for Legacy Christian

Academy. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.

- 7. Norton Science & Language Academy Presented by Rich Imbriani Rich Imbriani presented Norton Science & Language Academy for consideration and recommended full membership. A motion and second were made for full membership status for Norton Science & Language Academy. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- 8. NOVA Academy Early College Presented by Alicia Seevers Alicia Seevers presented NOVA Academy Early College for consideration and recommended probationary membership. A motion and second were made for probationary status for NOVA Academy Early College. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- 9. Orange County Classical Academy Presented by Mary Jane Hibbard Mary Jane Hibbard presented Orange County Classical Academy for consideration and recommended this school is not ready for membership at this time. A motion and second were made for probationary status for Orange County Classical Academy. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, noting they do not have facilities at this time and understand they should be further along toward membership, the motion failed 3-17-0.
- 10. The SEED School of Los Angeles Presented by Steve Miller Steve Miller presented The SEED School of Los Angeles for consideration and recommended probationary membership. A motion and second were made for probationary status for The SEED School of Los Angeles. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the question was asked about joining the Los Angeles City Section but since they are not part of the Los Angeles Unified School District, but rather a Los Angeles County school, they would belong to the Southern Section, the motion carried 20-0-0.
- B. Membership Status of New and Probationary Schools Admitted in 2022-2023
- 1. Aveson Global Leadership Academy Rob Wigod pointed out that Aveson Global Leadership Academy did not send in an evaluation letter after numerous requests to the school. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership or to drop the school from membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion failed 1-19-0 and Aveson Global Leadership Academy will be dropped from membership starting with the 2023-2024 school year.
- 2. Entrepreneur/Fontana Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they played only baseball and softball this year and missed the boys and girls sport in each season of sport minimum requirement. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion was approved 20-0-0.
- 3. First Baptist/Long Beach Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that this school joined the organization in 2021-22 and have been members for two years. They were unable to field a boys sport in the fall or a girls sport in the spring. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion was failed 0-20-0 and First Baptist/Long Beach will be dropped from membership starting with the 2023-24 school year.
- 4. Gorman Learning Center/Antelope Valley Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they were unable to field a boys sport in the fall, a girls sport in the winter and either a boys or girls sport in the spring, missing the minimum requirement of a boys and girls sport in each season of sport. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion was approved 20-0-0.
- 5. Lakeview Leadership Academy Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they were able to field the required number of sports. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion and a second to approve full membership. Motion was approved 20-0-0.
- 6. Magnolia Science Academy/Santa Ana Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they were able to field the required number of sports. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary

membership. There was a motion and a second to approve full membership. Motion was approved 20-0-0.

- 7. Orange Crescent Rob Wigod pointed out that Orange Crescent did not send in an evaluation letter after numerous requests to the school. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership or to drop the school from membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion failed 4-16-0 and Orange Crescent will be dropped from membership starting with the 2023-2024 school year.
- 8. Pasadena Waldorf Rob Wigod pointed out that Pasadena Waldorf did not send in an evaluation letter after numerous requests to the school. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership or to drop the school from membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion failed 0-20-0 and Pasadena Waldorf will be dropped from membership starting with the 2023-2024 school year.
- 9. Palmdale Academy Charter Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they were able to field the required number of sports and completed the addition of new facilities throughout the year. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion and a second to approve full membership. Motion was approved 20-0-0.
- 10. TREE Academy Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that this school joined the organization in 2019-20 and were granted probationary status for 2020-21 as all on probation were given grace due to COVID. In the last two years, they fielded no boys sports in the fall and no girls sports in the winter and spring. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion was failed 0-20-0 and TREE Academy will be dropped from membership starting with the 2023-24 school year.
- 11. University Careers/Sports Academy Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they were able to field the required number of sports. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion and a second to approve full membership. Motion was approved 20-0-0.
- 12. Vista Meridian Global Academy Rob Wigod presented the evaluation and pointed out that they were only able to field girls sports this year. It was brought up that the athletic director was at the CSADA conference and had purchased football equipment for a team of 40. It is up to the Executive Committee to grant full or probationary membership. There was a motion to approve another year of probation and a second. Motion was approved 20-0-0.
- C. Executive Committee Representative Nominations
- 1. Boys' Athletic Director Representative President Jim Perry explained with the election of Boys' Athletic Director Representative Rich Imbriani to Treasurer there was an opening for a Boys' Athletic Director Representative. There was a recommendation to appoint Matt Maeda, Athletic Director at San Gorgonio High School, to fill the position for the 2023-24 school year and place the position up for election at the end of the 2023-24 school year. There was a motion and a second to appoint Matt Maeda as the Boys' Athletic Director Representative for the 2023-24 school year. The motion carried by Roll Call yote. 20-0-0.
- D. Financial Report Mitch Carty Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty distributed a Financial Report that he reviewed with the Executive Committee, highlighting various items, and that report appears at the end of these minutes. The Executive Committee went into Closed Session at 2:16 p.m.

6. CLOSED SESSION

- A. Public Employee Evaluation of Performance (Government Code 54957):
 - Commissioner's Evaluation
- 7. REPORT OF ACTION(S) TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

The Executive Committee returned to Open Session at 2:29 pm, with no action taken.

8. REPORTS

A. President's Report - Jim Perry - President Jim Perry reported on the progress in the search to replace Assistant Commissioner Rainer Wulf when he retires in July. He also thanked the Executive Committee for their work and support in hiring Mike West as the next Commissioner

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING April 13, 2023

1.OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to order by Jim Perry, President of the Council

The meeting was called to order at 11:30 a.m. President Jim Perry welcomed everyone and thanked them for their attendance.

- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call

All members were present except for Alexis Braile, Ann Fitzgerald, Jacqulyn Gibson, Cleveland Johnson, Geniel Moon, and Reggie Thompkins.

D. Introduction of Guests There were no guests present.

E. Adopt Agenda

There was a motion and a second to adopt the agenda as written. The motion carried 17-0-0.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no one present for Public Comment.

3. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF Southern Section Council non-action items at this time.

Closed Session began at 11:34 a.m.

4. CLOSED SESSION

A. Recommendation for Selection of the Commissioner of Athletics – (Government Code 54957)

5. REPORT OF ACTION(S) TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session concluded at 11:45 a.m. There was no action taken.

6. ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF State Federated Council action items at this time.

- B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS
- 1. Selection of Commissioner of Athletics President Jim Perry informed the Committee of the process, indicating there was a national search and over 50 people applied for the position. There was a paper screening and two rounds of interviews, one at the CIF Southern Section Offices and one off-site. The selection was unanimous. There was a motion and second accept the recommendation of Mike West as the next Commissioner of Athletics. The motion carried 16-0-1. After the vote President Perry introduced Mike West to the Committee. Mike West addressed the Committee regarding his journey to this position. He thanked the Executive Committee for entrusting him

with this organization. He was impressed with the process and thanked Jim Perry for the professionalism of the process.

7. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. May 11, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, Long Beach Yacht Club, Long Beach 1:00 p.m.
- 2. August 10, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 3. September 21, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 4. September 28, 2023 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand Conference Center, Long Beach, CA 9:00 a m
- B. SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS
 There were no items suggested for the next agenda.

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:52 a.m. by President Jim Perry.

Submitted by: Sharon Hodge Executive Assistant

Approved by: Rob Wigod

Commissioner of Athletics

Page 8 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS TRACK & FIELD CHAMPIONS

EVENT	DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4	
100 Meters	Jordan Washington	Anthony Flowers	Alex Skalmowski	Rodrick Pleasant	
	Jordan, 10.24#	South Torrance, 10.35	Servite, 10.63	Serra, 10.09	
200 Meters	Jordan Washington	Anthony Flowers	Alex Skalmowski	Rodrick Pleasant	
	Jordan, 20.76	South Torrance, 20.95	Servite, 21.51	Serra, 20.40%	
400 Meters	Xai Ricks	Ifeoluwaleyi Orekoya	Dylan Ochoa	Chase Hansem	
	Poly/Long Bch, 46.57	Westlake, 48.97	Northview, 48.04	Oaks Christian, 47.89	
800 Meters	Lamarr Kirk Jr.	Luke Sawyer	Ambodai Ligons	Sebastian Sutch	
	Poly/Long Bch, 1:54.13	Calabasas, 1:56.13	Cathedral, 1:52.62	Cate, 1:55.12	
1600 Meters	Gabriel Rodriguez	Evan Noonan	Emmanuel Perez	Sebastian Sutch	
	Great Oak, 4:13.15	Dana Hills, 4:10.69	Cathedral, 4:05.64	Cate, 4:13.24	
3200 Meters	Jason Parra	Billie Issa	Emmanuel Perez	Jonah Billings	
	Millikan, 8:58.26	West Ranch, 8:59.06	Harvard Westlake, 9:12.20	Foothill Tech, 9:18.12	
110 Meter HH	Davis Davis-Lyric	Logan Lyght	Roman Mendoza	Aiden Brewer	
	Upland, 13.87	Mater Dei, 13.95	Santa Margarita, 14.21	Big Bear, 15.28	
300 Meter IH	John Mueller	Pyrce Edwards	Nick Nocero	Otis Tre Harrison	
	Loyola, 37.76	Thousand Oaks, 38.05	Damien, 38.24	Serra, 40.29	
400 Meter Relay	Poly/Long Beach	Simi Valley	Orange Lutheran	Oaks Christian	
	41.64	41.51	41.56	41.28	
1600 Meter Relay	Wilson/Long Beach 3:14.77	Westlake 3:20.40	Cathedral 3:17.74	Oaks Christian 3:22.79	
High Jump	Dominic Cotton	Brandon Gorski	Jake Stafford	Orlando Zepeda	
	Northwood, 6-07	Mater Dei, 6-06	JSerra, 6-08	St. Paul 6-04	
Long Jump	Rahim Wright II	Elijah Crook	Devin Paton	Collin Joyce	
	Rancho Cucamonga, 22-04	Sultana, 22-07.75	Monrovia, 22-05.50	Alemany, 21-11.50	
Triple Jump	Obi Nwafor	Jared McDuffie	DJ Lee	Collin Joyce	
	Vista Murrieta, 46-11.50	Mater Dei, 46-04.50	Mission Viejo, 44-06.50	Alemany, 46-00.50	
Shot Put	Kai Deines	Wyatt Schrader	Brendon See	Eugene Brooks	
Discus Throw	Redondo Union, 60-00.50 Kai Deines Redondo Union, 180-08	Ventura 56-06 Justice Mephors JW North, 175-04	JSerra, 58-07 Mikel Udengwu Glenn, 193-00	Sierra Canyon, 55-06 Cornell Harrison Ontario Chrisitan, 159-07	
Pole Vault	Dylan Curtis	Leo Davis	Spencer Ciccarelli	Cole Dinkler	
	Redondo Union, 15-09	Newport Harbor, 15-03	North Torrance, 14-09	Foothill Tech, 14-09	
% - New Divisional Record #-CIF Best					
2022 FINAL TEAM STAPLACE	ANDINGS DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4	
1 F	Poly/Long Beach (70)	Mater Dei (62)	Cathedral (66)	Oaks Christian (89)	
	Great Oak (40)	Westlake (54)	JSerra (56)	Sierra Canyon (55)	
	Iordan (37)	Ventura (51)	Orange Lutheran (43)	Alemany (39)	

2023 (CIF SOU	JTHERN	SECTIO	N
GIRLS T	RACK 8	FIELD	CHAMPIO	SNC

EVENT	DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4
100 Meters	Taylor Anyansi	Marley Scoggins	Ava Simos	Niya Clayton
	Murrieta Valley, 11.83	Golden Valley, 11.88	Corona del Mar, 11.98	Oaks Christian, 11.56
200 Meters	Adonijah Currie	Joelle Trepagnier	Meagan Humphries	Brazil Neal
	Quartz Hill, 23.58	Culver City, 24.07	Castaic, 23.85	Serra, 23.67
400 Meters	Aujane Luckey	Joelle Trepagnier	Maya Woolford	Rayah Rodriguez
	Wilson/Long Bch 53.23	Culver City, 54.54	JSerra, 56.33	Oaks Christian, 54.41
800 Meters	L'Mio Edwards	Sadie Engelhardt	Georgia Jenneret	Nicole Samson
	Claremont 2:09.45	Ventura, 2:08.48	JSerra, 2:12.01	Webb, 2:16.13
1600 Meters	Rylie Blade	Sadie Englehardt	Anne Elise Packard	Payton Godsey
	Santiago/C 4:49.40	Ventura, 4:49.66	JSerra, 4:54.70	Oaks Christian, 4:55.56
3200 Meters	Rylee Blade	Marjourie Lopez	Holly Baker	Payton Godsey
	Santiago/Corona, 10:23.71	Shadow Hills, 10:52.33	Laguna Hills, 10:20.90	Oaks Christian, 10:29.28
100 Meter HH	Kailah McKenzie	Sophia Menchine	Sofia Martinez	Fallyn Gowans
	Orange Vista, 14.03	Edison, 15.06	Notre Dame/SO, 14.85	Marlborough, 14.12
300 Meter LH	Kaylin Edwards	Lindy Tarvin	Mia Holden	Eleanor Borchard
	Wilson/Long Bch, 42.52	Edison, 43.26	South Pasdadena, 43.81	Oaks Christian, 43.76
400 Meter Relay	Wilson/Long Beach	Culver City	Mission Viejo	Serra
	46.16	47.26	48.00	45.68
1600 Meter Relay	Wilson/Long Beach 3:43.82	Culver City 3:44.70%	JSerra 3:51.68	Oaks Christian 3:52.28
High Jump	Kailah Mckenzie	Valentina Fakrogha	Meagan Humphries	Lily Shadden
	Orange Vista, 5-06	Ventura, 5-06	Castaic, 5-08	Foothill Tech, 5-02
Long Jump	Alyssa Hope	Madison Forbes	Meagan Humphries	Tamara Aimufa
	ML King, 20-01	Mater Dei, 17-11.75	Castaic, 20-00.25	United Christian, 19-00
Triple Jump	Dejeauna Williams	Kaylee Best	Meagan Humphries	Tamara Aimufa
	Elsinore, 40-02.50	Norco, 38-02.25	Castaic, 39-10.75	United Christian, 39-11.75
Shot Put	Camryn Alo	Devin Jackson	April Fontenette	Treasure Brown
	Etiwanda, 43-06.50	West Covina, 43-08.00	Notre Dame/SO, 45-02.00	The Archer School, 41-10
Discus Throw	Trinity Tipton	Kiera Donovan	April Fontenette	Treasure Brown
	Camarillot, 138-05	Golden Valley, 130-03	Notre Dame/SO, 162-08	The Archer School, 140-08
Pole Vault	Aspen Fears	Paige Hansen	Jessica Thompson	Colleen Schmidt
	Vista Murrieta, 12-09	Hillcrest 12-03	Harvard Westlake, 13-01	Rosary Academy, 11-00
%- New Divisional Re #-CIF Best 2022 FINAL TEAM S				
PLACE 1	DIVISION 1 Wilson/Long Beach (74)	DIVISION 2 Culver City (62)	DIVISION 3 JSerra (128.5)	DIVISION 4 Oaks Christian (133)
2 3	Poly/Long Beach (53)	Golden Valley (51)	Notre Dame/SO (69)	Serra (85)
	Vista Murrieta (41)	JW North (50)	Mission Viejo (58)	Rosary Academy (51)

Page 10 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION-FORD BASEBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 1, Hart 0; Bonita 11, Arcadia 2; San Dimas 3, El Dorado 2; Corona 7, Rancho Cucamonga 0; Cypress 3, Mira Costa 0; Sierra Canyon 2, Bishop Amat 1; Etiwanda 5, Capistrano Valley 2; JSerra 7, Yucaipa 0; Huntington Beach 3, Warren 2; Villa Park 3, Damien 0; Orange Lutheran 5, Arlington 2; Harvard Westlake 1, Palos Verdes 0; La Mirada 4, Ayala 3; Torrance 5, Pacifica/Garden Grove 2; Millikan 3, Maranatha 2; Santa Margartia 6, Foothill 2.

Second Round: Notre Dame/ 5, Bonita 3; Corona 6, San Dimas 5; Sierra Canyon 2, Cypress 1; JSerra 6, Etiwanda 1; Villa Park 2, Huntington Beach 1; Orange Lutheran 1; Harvard Westlake 0; La Mirada 3, Torrance 2; Santa Margarita 8, Millikan 0

Quarterfinals: Corona 2, Notre Dame 1; JSerra 6, Sierra Canyon 3; Orange Lutheran 6, Villa Park 1; Santa Margarita 9, La Mirada 4.

Semifinals: JSerra 6, Corona 0; Santa Margarita 5, Orange Lutheran 1.

Final: JSerra 1, Santa Margarita 0.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Moorpark 6, Dos Pueblos 0; Citrus Valley 4, Northview 3; Lakewood 2, Burroughs/ Burbank 1; Great Oak 7, Monrovia 0

First Round: Aquinas 7, Moorpark 3; Capistrano Valley 1; Ocean View 10, Crescenta Valley 0; Quartz Hill 5, Citrus Valley 3; Crespi 9, Grace Brethren 0; Simi Valley 1, West Torrance 0; Santiago/Corona 6, Kaiser 5; Mater Dei 2, Oaks Christian 1; Fullerton 5, Fountain Valley 4; Calabasas 9, Norco 3; Vista Murrieta 11, Lakewood 4; West Ranch 6, Royal 5; Tesoro 2, Paloma Valley 1; Charter Oak 11, Woodbridge 5; South Hills 6, Great Oak 0.

Second Round: Aquinas 3, Capistrano Valley Christian 2; Ocean View 10, Quartz Hill 1; Crespi 6, Simi Valley 2; Santiago 6, Mater Dei 5; Gahr 10, Fullerton 5; Calabasas 8, Vista Murrieta 3; West Rancfh 6, Tesoro 3; South Hills 8, Charter Oak 2. Quarterfinals: Aquinas 7, Ocean View 2; Crespi 7, Santiago 4; Calabasas 3, Gahr 1; South Hills 2, West Ranch 1.

Semifinals: Crespi 5, Aquinas 3; South Hills 5, Calabasas 1.

Final: Crespi 6, South Hills 5.

DIVISION 3

First Round: La Serna 10, Buena 7; Aliso niguel 0; Yorba Linda 4, Edison 2; POly/Long Beach 1, Flintridge Prep 0; San Marcos 5, Tahquitz 2; Redlands East Valley 6, Palm Desert 0; South Torrance 4, Poly/Riverside 0; Westlake 5, San Clemente 2. Second Round: La Quinta 4, Monrovia 3; Poly 3, Simmit 2; Charter Oak 5, Grace Brethren 0; La Sierra 8, Woodbridge 1; Downey 7, Capistrano Valley Chr. 3; Newport Harbor 5, Citrus Valley 1; Palm Desert 6, Dos Pueblos 1; Oaks Christian 4, Kaiser 3.

Quarterfinals: Aliso Niguel 6, La Serna 3; Yorba Linda 2, Poly 1; San Marcos 2; Redlands East Valley 0; Westlake 3, South Torrance 2.

Semifinals: Aliso Niguel 1, Yorba LInda 0; San Marcos 2, Westlake 0.

Final: Aliso Niguel 11, San Marcos 1.

DIVISION 4

First Round: Crean Lutheran 24, Poly/Pasadena 3; Los Altos 4, Nogales 2; El Rancho 5, Chino 3; Burbank 2, Elsinore 0; Arrowhead Christian 8, Orange 0; Sultanan 5, Laguna Hills 0; Chaparral

5, Adelanto 2; La Habra 3, Malibu 0; Northwood 7, St. Bonaventura 0; Canyon/Anaheim 11, Oak Hills 2; Valley View 1, Citrus Hill 0; Barstoe 2, Glendora 1; Santa Barbara 8, South Pasadena 3; Brea Olinda 5, Ramona 3; Don Lugo 8, El Segundo 7; Linfield Christian 2, Hemet 0;

Second Round: Crean Lutheran 6, Los Altos 2; Burbank 4, El Rancho 3; Sultana 3, Arrowhead Christian 1; Chaparral 8, La Habra 7; Canyon 3, Northwood 0; Barstow 6, Valley View 4; Brea Olinda 1, Santa Barbara 0; Linfield Christian 9, Don Lugo 4.

Quarterfinals: Crean Lutheran 2, Burbank 1; Sultana 17, Chaparral 6; Canyon 13, Barstow 3; Linfield Christian 6, Brea Olinda 3.

Semifinals: Crean Lutheran 9, Sultana 6; Canyon/Anaheim 7, Linfield Christian 3.

Final: Canyon/Anaheim 3, Crean Lutheran 0.

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BASEBALL TEAM CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1 JSerra

DIVISION 2

Crespi

DIVISION 3

Aliso Niguel DIVISION 4

Canyon/Anaheim

DIVISION 5

Peninsula

DIVISION 6

Castaic

DIVISION 7

Ganesha

DIVISION 5

First Round: Bishop Montgomery Bye; Santa Paula 6, Oxnard 4; Montebello 2; Kennedy 1; Marshall 8, Anaheim 1; Windward 1, Hillcrest 0; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 3, Century 1; Pasadena 10, de Toledo 0; Apple Valley 8, Victor Valley 2; Peninsula 4, Milken Community 3; Katella 5, Whittier Christian 4; Liberty 6, Colton 2; Estancia 11, Salesian 1; JW North 5, Savanna 1; St. Anthony 20, Schurr 3; Ontario 5, Village Christian 3; Shadow Hills 11. Carter 2.

Second Round: Bishop Montgomery 5, Santa Paula 4; Montebello 5, Marshall 4; Calvary Chapel 4, Windward 3; Apple Valley 9, Pasadena 4; Peninsula 3, Katella 0; Liberty 2, Estancia 0; St. Anthony 10, JW North 2; Shadow Hills 3, Ontario 0. Quarterfinals: Bishop Montgomery 12, Montebello 1; Apple Valley 9, Calvary Chapel 4; Peninsula 3, Liberty 1; Shadow Hills 10, St. Anthony 4. Semifinals: Apple Valley 11, Bishop Montgomery 8; Peninsula 2, Shadow Hills 1.

Final: Peninsula 3, Apple Valley 0.

DIVISION 6

Wild Card: Rialto 10, Western Christian 2; Paramount 8, Vasquez 5; Costa Mesa 14, DesertMirage 0; Castaic 3, Excelsior Charter 2; Lancaster 11, Santiago/Garden Grove 4, Arroyo 3, Sierra Vista 2; Indio 8, AB Miller 7; Xavier Prep 7, Rancho Verdes 3; Providence/Burbank 7, St. Monica Prep. First Round: Bloomington 19, Loara 6; Trinity Classical Academy 4, Riverside Prep 3; Castaic 6, Oxford Academy 0, Lancaster 9, Jurupa Valley 2; Garey 5, Notre Dame 3; Mayfair 2, Gabrielino 1; Norwalk 9, Arroyo 3, Carpinteria 14, Desert Christian/Lancaster 4; Lakeside 12, Indio 1; Hesperia Christian 2; Temecula Prep 0; San Marino 11, Xavier Prep 3; Alhambra 12, Beverly Hills 1; Los Amigos 7, Dunn 3; Campbell Hall 4, Providence 1. Second Round: Bloomington 19, Loara 6, Trinity Classical Acad. 4, Riverside Prep 3, Castaic 9, Lancaster 4; Mayfair 5, Garey 1; Norwalk 11, Carpinteria 7; Hesperia Christian 6, Lakeside 5; San Marino 7, Alhambra 2; Campbell Hall 14, Los Amigos 0.

Quarterfinals: Bloomington 6, Trinity Classical Acad. 3; Castaic 20, Mayfair 2; Hesperia Christian 8, Norwalk 3; San Marino 2, Campbell Hall 1.

Semifinals: Castaic 6, Bloomington 1; Hesperia Christian 3, San Marino 1.

Final: Castaic 7, Hesperia Christian 0

DIVISION 7

Wild Card: South El Monte 4, Webb 1 (Play in to WC, South El Monte 2, Don Bosco Tech 0, Coachella Valley 17, Desert Chapel 0; Valley Christian/ Santa Maria 4, Lennox Academy 3, Academy/ Careers & Exploration 15, Environmental Charter 3; Thacher 13, Shalhevet 1; California Lutheran 8, Redlands East Valley 5, Littlerock 5, Acad/ Academic Excellence 2; Brentwood 19, Coastal Christian 1; Palm Valley 20, Santa Rosa Academy 0; Edgewood 16, Bethel Christian/Riverside 0; Cantwell Sacred Heart 13. Hawthorne 0: Oakwood 8, Calvary Chapel/Downey 4; Pacifica Christian/ Orange Co. 12, Rolling HIlls Prep 3, Artesia 8, Desert Christian Academy 3; Hamilton 11, Loma Linda Academy 2; Fillmore 6, St. Monica Academy 0 (Play in to WC); Fillmore 5, Gladstone 2.

First Round: Ganesha 8, South El Monte 4; Coachella Valley 15, Mesa Grande Academy 4; Newbury Park 5, Valley Christian 4; Fontana 7, Acad/ Careers & Exploration 1; Thacher 16, Luezinger 3; Cornerstone Christian/Wildomar 17, Califronia Lutheran 1; Littlerock 1, Nuview Bridge 0; Brentwood 18, New Roads 0; Banning 1, Santa Rosa Academy 0; San Bernardino 4, Edgewood 3; Cantwell Sacred Heart 17, Cobalt 6; Oakwood 4, Coast Union 1; Artesia 13, Villanova Prep 1; Animo Leadership 14, Hamilton 3; Fillmore 10, St. Genevieve 2.

Second Round: Fontana 5, Newbury Park Adventist 4; Cornerstone Christian 2, Thacher 1; Brentwood 5, Littlerock 0; Banning 4, San Bernardino 2; Cantwell Sacred Heart 1; Oakwood 0; Artesia 3, Pacifica Christian 1; Fillmore 10, Animo Leadership 0.

Quarterfinals: Ganesha 20, Fontana 0; Brentwood 3, Cornerstone Christian 2; Cantwell Sacred Heart 3, Banning 2; Fillmore 7, Arteisa 1.

Semifinals: Ganesha 3, Brentwood 0; Fillmore 4, Cantwell Sacred Heart 1.

Final: Ganesha 7, Fillmore 0.

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD SOFTBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

Wild Card Round: Gahr 11, La Serna 4; Poly/ Riverside 5, South Torrance 1; South Hills 6, Centennial/Corona 3; Huntington Beach 2, Westlake 0; Roosevelt 4, Beaumont 0; Chino Hills 3, VIlla Park 0; Pacifica/Garden Grove 4, Bonita 1; Mission Viejo 7, Camarillo 1.

First Round: Norco 9, Gahr 5; Poly 5, Esperanza 1; Murrieta Mesa 9, South Hills 2; HUntington Beach 12, Torrance 1; Orange Lutheran 10, Roosevelt 0; Oaks Christian 10, Chino Hills 0; Pacifica 6, La Mirada 5; Los Alamitos 3, Mission Viejo 1. Quarterfinals: Norco 8, Poly 1; Murrieta Mesa 12, Huntington Beach 11; Oaks Christian 7, Orange Lutheran 2; Pacifica 5, Los Alamitos 1.

Semifinals: Norco 8, Murrieta Mesa 1; Pacifica 6, Oaks Christian 3.

Final: Pacifica/Garden Grove 15, Norco 9.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Moorpark 6, El Segundo 0; Saugus 8, Redondo Union 5; Canyon/Anaheim 4, Agoura 3; JSerra 8, Warren 0; Marina 14, Segerstrom 2; California 7, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 3; Great Oak 5, Arcadia 0; Ayala 6, St. Anthony 2; North Torrance 8, Hart 7; Tesoro 3, Valencia/Valencia 1; Glendora 1, Millikan 0; Valley View 4, Temple City 0; Grand Terrace 14, Yucaipa 13; Whittier Christian 8, West Torrance 4; Rio Mesa 5, Royal 2; Second Round: Moorpark 5, Saugus 0; JSerra

Second Round: Moorpark 5, Saugus 0; JSerra 7, Canyon 1; California 5, Marina 2; Great Oak 2, Ayala 1; Vista Murrieta 7, North Torrance 6; Tesoro 4, Glendora 2; Grand Terrace 3, Valley View 0; Whiitier Christian 4, Rio Mesa 0.

Quarterfinals: Moorpark 6, JSerra 3; Great Oak 3, Marina 0; Tesoro 2, Vista Murrieta 1; Grand Terrace 7, Whittier Christian 6

Semifinals: Great Oak 7, Moorpark 0; Grand Terrace 10, Tesoro 3.

Final: Great Oak 8, Grand Terrace 0.

DIVISION 3

Wild Card: Hemet 15, Diamond Bar 3; Kennedy 8, Crescenta Valley 4; Fountain Valley 17, Sonora 6; Sierra Canyon 4, Santa Margarita 3; Culver City 5, Rancho Cucamonga 4; La Canada 10, Beckman 3.

First Round: Cypress 14, Hemet 13; Aquinas 10, Charter Oak 6; Etiwanda 3, La Quinta /La Quinta 2; Capistrano Valley 9, Louisville 8; Ramona 3, Sultana 0; Kennedy 10, Quartz Hill 2; Los Altos 6, Cerritos 4; St. Paul 8, Fountain Valley 4; Sierra Canyon 6. Sunny Hills 1; Diamond Ranch 4, Arlington 1; Santiago/Corona 15, Oaks Hills 4; Cajon 4, Orange Vista 0; El Toro 6; Lakewood 3; Culver City 1; Norwalk 0; Western Christian 10, Bishop Amat 4; Aliso Niguel 7, La Canada 0. Second Round: Cypress 2, Aquinas 0; Capistrano Valley 9, Etiwanda 2; Kennedy 2, Ramona 0; Los Altos 7, St. Paul 3; Sierra Canyon 4, Diamond Ranch 2; Santiago 2, Cajon 1; El Toro 3, Culver City 0; Aliso Niguel 14, Western Christian 4.

Quarterfinals: Capistrano Valley 4, Cypress 2; Kennedy 13, Los Altos 4; Santiago 8, Sierra Canyon 0; El Toro 2, Aliso Niguel 1.

Semifinals: Capistrano Valley 14, Kennedy 4; Santiago 5, El Toro 4.

Final: Capistrano Valley 6, Santiago/Corona 1.

DIVISION 4

First Round: Burroughs/Burbank 6, Buena 0; Chino 11, Paloma Valley 1; El Dorado 18, Alhambra 8; Woodbridge 4, Canyon/Canyon Country 0: ML

King 10, Coachella Valley 0; Poly/Long Beach 5, Mira Costa 3; Summit 13, Palm Desert 4; Fullerton 6, San Jacinto 0; Dos Pueblos 11, Oak Park 7; Santa Fe 11, Elsinore 4; Fillmore 6, Burbank 3; Hillcrest 6, Indio 2; Highland 5, Rio Hondo Prep 3; Foothill 7, Arroyo 5; Oxnard 3, Flintridge Sacred Heart 1; Schurr 4, Wilson/Long Beach 3.

Second Round: Burroughs 10, Chino 2; El Dorado 5, Woodbridge 3; Poly/Long Beach 5, ML King 4; Fullerton 1; Summit 0; Santa Fe 6, Dos Pueblos 2; Hillcrest 5, Fillmore 3; Foothill 12, Highland 1; Schurr 2, Oxnard 1.

Quarterfinals: Burroughs 6, El Dorado 5; Fullerton 3, Poly 0; Santa Fe 10, Hillcrest 2; Foothill 4, Schurr 0.

Semifinals: Fullerton 8, Burroughs 1; Foothill 4, Santa Fe 0.

Final: Foothill 5, Fullerton 3.

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD SOFTBALL TEAM CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1

Pacifca/Garden Grove

DIVISION 2

Great Oak

DIVISION 3

Capistrano Valley

DIVISION 4

Foothill

DIVISION 5

Liberty

DIVISION 6

JW North

DIVISION 7

Ganesha

DIVISION 5

Wild Card: Paramount 4, Lancaster 1; Mark Keppel 3, Apple Valley 0; Grace Brethren 9, Alverno Heights 2; Westminster 17, La Quinta/ Westminster 4, San Jacinto Valley 8, Twentynine Palms 3; Shadow Hills 15, Ontario Christian 5; St. Bonaventure 12, Southlands Christian 2; Colton 12, Banning 2; Covina 16, Barstow 5; Linfield Christian 10, Kaiser 4; Bellflower 7, Knight 3; Northwood 14, Capistrano Valley Christian 9. First Round: Irvine 17, Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 1; Paramount 10, Hawthorne 0; Ocean View 4, South El MOnte 4; Mark Keppel 2, Santa Clara 0; Santa Paula 11, Grace Brethren 1; Providence/ Burbank 3; Vasquez 11, St. Monica Prep 1; Silverado 11, San Jacinto Valley 1, Liberty 9, Shadow Hills 8; Viewpoint 10, Faith Baptist 0; Duarte 7, St. Bonaventure 1; Paraclete 11, Colton 0; Covina 24, University Prep 3; Linfield Christian 9, Santa Rosa Academy 6; Anaheim 4, Bellflower 3; Northwood 13, Santiago/Garden Grove 3.

Second Round: Irvine 11, Paramount 1; Ocean View 2, Mark Keppel 0; Santa Paula 5, Providence 2; Silverado 8, Vasquez 3; Liberty 10, Viewpoint 0;

Paraclete 6, Duarte 0; Covina 11, Linfield Christian 1; Northwood 5, Anaheim 2.

Quarterfinals: Irvine 8, Ocean View 5; Santa Paula 5, Silverado 0; Liberty 12, Paraclete 6; Northwood 6, Covina 5.

Semifinals: Irvine 5, Santa Paula 4; Liberty 6, Northwood 3.

Final: Liberty 5, Irvine 2.

DIVISION 6

Wild Card Round: Calvary Chapel/Downey 15, Western 3; Sierra Vista 4, Nordhoff 3; Granite HIlls 18, Acad/Academic Excellence 6; Artesia 4, Harvard Westlake 0; Mayfield 13, Riverside Prep 5; Monrovia 8, Savanna 0; Garey 8, San Bernardino 5; St. Joseph 13, Loara 0; El Monte 17, Beverly Hills 0; Canyon Springs 11, San Gorgonio 8.

First Round: JW North 10, Calvary Chapel 0, Sierra Vista 21, Coastal Christian 2; Granite Hills 11, Acad/Carrets/Exploration 3; Bloomington 20, Nuview Bridge 9, Artesia 12, Lennox Academy 0; Ramona Convent 13, Leuzinger 0; Mayfied 13, Notre Dame/Riverside 0, Valley Christian/ Cerritos 15, Edgewood 2; Monrovia 19, Costa Mesa 1: Bethel Christian/Riverside 7. Garev 4: St. Joseph 10, Hamilton 1; Glenn 11, Moreno Valley 1; Cantwell Sacred Heart 6, El Monte 2; Azusa 8, AB Miller 0; Canyon Springs 6, Sacred Heart/Los Angeles 0; Village Christian 8, Immaculate Heart 5. JW North 13. Sierra Vista Second Round: 2; Granite HIIIs 15, Bloomington 5; Artesia 10, Ramona Convent 2; Mayfield 6, Valley Christian 4; Monrovia 14, Bethel Christian 4; St. Joseph 9, Glenn 1; Cantwell Sacred Heart 3, Azusa 0; Village Christian 9, Canyon Springs 2.

Quarterfinals: JW North 8, Granite Hills 1; Artesia 7, Mayfield 3; St. Joseph 2, Monrovia 0; Village Christian 18, Cantwell Sacred Heart. **Semifinals:** JW North 4, Artesia 0; Village Christian 7St. Joseph 4.

Final: JW North 2. Village Christian 0.

DIVISION 7

First Round: Ontario 18, Desert Christian Academy 0; Valley Christian/Santa Maria 5; Animo Leadership 0; Rubidoux Bye; Santa Ana Valley 26, California Lutheran 11; Flintridge Prep 9, Hueneme 7; Los Amigos 27, Mesa Grande 18; Estancia 20, San Gabriel Mission 2; Baldwin Park 14, Oakwood 2; Crean Lutheran 13, Inited Christian Academy 1; Bishop Contany Loretto 8, Hawthorne MSA 6, Hesperia Christian 18, Pacific 12; Tahquitz 11, Hesperia Christian 2; Maranatha 16, Mountain View 5; Ganesha 17, Citrus Hill 0. Second Round: Rosemead 4, Lennox Academy 0; Linfield Christian 8, Littlerock 7; Leuzinger 29. Marymount 15: Duarte 4. Rim of the World 3; Ramona Convent 9, Lutheran/LV 0; Mark Keppel 12, Tahquitz 1; Betherl Christian 12, The Archer School 2; Capistrano Valley Christian 13, Hamilton 1.

Quarterfinals: Ontario 16, Rubidoux 0; Baldwin Park 12, Los Amigos 0; Tahquitz 7, Crean Lutheran 0; Ganesha 13, Maranatha 0.

Semifinals: Ontario 10, Baldwin Park 3; Ganesha 15. Tahquitz 3.

Final: Ganesha 5, Ontario 0.

Page 12 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD LACROSSE PLAYOFF RESULTS BOYS GIRLS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Loyola 14, Agoura 4; Trabuco Hills 12, JSerra 11; Palos Verdes 12, Crespi 11; Santa Margarita 15, Los Alamitos 7; Foothill 12, St. Margaret's 11 OT; Mater Dei 16, Sierra Canyon 4; Westlake 16, Mira Costa 10; Corona del Mar 15. Servite 7.

Quarterfinals: Loyola 19, Trabuco Hills 8; Santa Margarita 12, Palos Verdes 9; Foothill 11, Mater Dei 4; Corona del Mar 14, Westlake 6.

Semifinals: Loyola 12, Santa Margarita 2; Foothill 10, Corona del Mar 5.

Final: Foothill 9, Loyola 8.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Harvard Westlake 6, Peninsula 5; St. John Bosco 9, Redondo Union 7

First Round: Santiago/Corona 8, Huntington Beach 2; West Ranch 11, Crescenta Valley 5; Temecula Valley 13, San Juan Hills 9; Harvard Westlake 7, Beckman 6; St. John Bosco 11, Oak Park 5; Saugus 8, Great Oak 2; San Clemente 5, Vista Murrieta 4; Aliso Niguel 13, Yorba Linda 4.

Quarterfinals: Santiago 10, West Ranch 5; Temecula Valley 11, Harvard Westlake 10; St. John Bosco 9, Saugus 8; Aliso Niguel 9, San Clemente 8.

Semifinals: Santiago 11, Temecula Valley 7; Aliso Niguel 13, St. John Bosco 4.

Final: Santiago 11, Aliso Niguel 3.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Santa Monica Bye; Wilson/Long Beach 10, Corona 4; Dos Pueblos 18, Paloma Valley 2; Village Christian Bye; ML King 11; Viewpoint 3; Poly/Long Beach 16, Linfield Christian 4; Valencia/Valencia 9, Northwood 8; Chaminade 20, Royal 3; Canyon/Anaheim 12, Woodbridge 6; Oaks Christian 16, Damien 6; El Segundo 10, Millikan 2; University 17, Roosevelt 2; El Dorado 10, Downey 3; San Marcos 13, Brentwood 8; Crean Lutheran 15, Poly/Riverside 8.

Second Round: Santa Monica 17, Wilson/Long Beach 3; Dos Pueblos 13, Village Christian 7; ML King 16, Poly 2; Chaminade 21, Valnecia 5; Canyon 12, Oaks Christian 9; Cater 10, El Segundo 6; University 10, El Dorado 8; Crean Lutheran 16, San Marcos 3.

Quarterfinals: Santa Monica 17, Dos Pueblso 8; ML King 11, Chaminade 9; Canyon 16, Cate 14; Crean Lutheran 14, University 6.

Semifinals: SAnta Monica 6, ML King 5; Crean Lutheran 17, Canyon 7.

Final: Santa Monica 9, Crean Lutheran 8 OT.

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS LACROSSE-

CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1
Foothill

DIVISION 2Santiago/Corona

DIVISION 3Santa Monica

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS LACROSSE

CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1
Foothill

DIVISION 2Crescenta Valley

DIVISION 3Huntington Beach

DIVISION 1

First Round: Foothill 15, Mira Costa 6; San Clemente 19, St. Margaret's 7; Redondo Union 10, Edison 7; Marlborough 16, Santa Margarita 8. **Semifinals:** Foothill 11, San Clemente 5; Marlborough 18, Redondo Union 10.

Final: Foothill 13, Marlborough 5.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Murrieta Mesa Bye; Yorba Linda 15, Valencia/Valencia 11; Santiago/Corona Bye; Mater Dei 11, Los Alamitos 8; San Juan Hills 14, Peninsula 7; Village Christian Bye; Canyon/ Anaheim 16, Woodbridge 2; Crescenta Valley Bye; Oak Park 12, Dos Pueblos 11; Chaminade 16, Royal 14; Newbury Park Bye; Corona del Mar 21, University 11; Newport Harbor 13, Beckman 3; West Ranch Bye; Vista Murrieta 12, JSerra 11; Palos Verdes 18, Culver City 9.

Second Round: Murrieta Mesa 13, Yorba Linda 6; Santiago 14, Mater Dei13; San Juan Hills 10, Village Christian 8; Crescenta Valley 14, Canyon 7; Chaminade 17, Oak Park 10; Corona del Mar 13, Newbury Park 12; West Ranch 15, Newport Harbor 10; Palos Verdes 14, Vista Murrieta 4 Quarterfinals: Murrieta Mesa 13, Santiago 7; Crescenta Valley 15, San Juan Hills 14; Chaminade 16, Corona del Mar 10; Palos Verdes 16, West Ranch 12

Semifinals: Crescenta Valley 13, Murrieta Mesa 11; Palos Verdes 12, Chaminade 8.

Final: Crescenta Valley 12, Palos Verdes 11.

DIVISION 3

Wild Card: Millikan 4, Roosevelt 2; Northwood 16, Paloma Valley 3; Huntington Beach 10, San Marcos 6; Orange Lutheran 14, El Toro 13 2 OT. First Round: Portola 19, Millikan 4; Heritage 13, Tesoro 12; Santa Monica 11, Wilson/Long Beach 3; Northwood 19, Cate 14; Huntington Beach 22, Poly/Riverside 4; Simi Valley 9, ML King 5; Orange Lutheran 11, Downey 5; Chaparral 14, Dana Hills 2. Quarterfinals: Portola 17, Heritage 4; Northwood 12, Santa Monica 9; Huntington Beach 17, Simi Valley 5; Chaparral 15, Orange Lutheran 5. Semifinals: Portola 13, Northwood 4; Huntington Beach 9, Chaparral 8.

Final: Huntington Beach 12, Portola 9.

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BEACH VOLLEYBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

BEACH TEAM RESULTS

Wild Card: Edison 3, Chaminade 2; Santa Barbara 3, Santa Margarita 2; Ventura 4, Marina 1; Palos Verdes 4, San Juan Hills 1; San Clemente 4, Harvard-Westlake 1.

First Round: Mira Costa 5, Edison 0; Newport Harbor 4, Santa Barbara 1; San Marcos 3, Aliso Niguel 2; Mater Dei 4, Los Alamitos 1; JSerra 5, Ventura 0; Palos Verdes 3, Notre Dame Academy 2; Dos Pueblos 3, San Clemente 2; Redondo Union 5, Laguna Beach 0.

Quarter Final: Mira Costa 5, Newport Harbor 0; Mater dei 4, San Marcos 1; JSerra 3, Palos Verde 2; Redondo Union 3, Dos Pueblos 2.

Semi Final: Mira Costa 5, Mater dei 0; Redondo Union 3, JSerra 2.

Final: Mira Costa 5, Redondo Union 0.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Laguna Blanca 4, Wiseburn DaVinci 1; Bishop Montgomery 5, Norco 0; Camarillo 4, San Luis Obispo Classical Acad. 1; Thousand Oaks 4, Providence/SB 1; Crean Lutheran 4, Torrance 1; Aquinas 4, Costa Mesa 1; El Segundo 4, New Roads 1; El Dorado 5, Providence/B 0; Wilson/ LB 4, Sage Hill 1.

First Round: Oaks Christian 5, Thousand Oak 0; Bishop Montgomery 5, The Archer School 0; Downey 5, Estancia 0; Poly/LB 3, Camarillo 2; Windward 3, Pacifica Chr./OC 2; Royal 3, Thousand Oaks 2; Crean Lutheran 3, St. Joseph 2; Aquinas 4, Monrovia 1; Capistrano Valley Chr 4, El Segundo 1; Schurr 5, El Dorado 0; Wilson/LB 5, Valley Chr./SM 0; Ontario Christian 3, Westlake 2; South Torrance 4, Warren 1; Newbury Park 3, Campbell Hall 2; Foothill Tech 3, Oak Park 2; St. Margaret's 4, Bishop Amat 1.

Second Round: Oaks Christian 5, Bishop Montgomery 0; Poly, Downey; Windward 3, Royal 2; Crean Lutheran 5, Aquinas 0; Capistrano Valley Chr4, Schurr1; Wilson/LB5, Ontario Chr0; South Torrance 5, Newbury Park 0; St. Margaret's 4, Foothill Tech 1.

Quarter Final: Oaks Christian 3, Poly 2; Crean Lutheran 5, Windward 0; Capistrano Valley Chr 3, Wilson 2; South Torrance 3, St. Margaret's 2. Semi Final: Crean Lutheran 3, Oaks Christian 2; Capistrano Valley Chr 3, South Torrance 2.

Final: Crean Lutheran 3, Capistrano Valley Christian 2.

BEACH PAIRS RESULTS Round 1

Pool 1: Charlie Fuerbringer/Erin Inskeep, Mira Costa 28, Piper Owen/Annahee Smith, St. Anthony 5; Meagan O'Leary / Emma Rowell, South Torrance 28, Karla Aguirre/ Cassandra Neff, Warren 18; Fuerbringer/Inskeep 28, Aguirre/ Neff 8; O'Leary/Rowell 28, Owen/Smith 2; Aquirre/ Neff 28, Owen Smith 25; Fuerbringer/Inskeep 28, O'Leary/Rowell 17; Aguirre/Neff 28, Owen/Smith 25; Fuerbring/Inskeep 28, O'Leary/Rowell 17. Winner: Fuerbringer/Inskeep, Mira Costa 3-0

Pool 2: Tawny Ensign/Skylar Ensign, Mater Dei 28, Samantha Applehof/Molly Serafin, Huntington Beach 8; Ashton Nelson/Pyper Nelson/San Clemente 28, Olivia Leigh/Ava McBride, Notre Dame Academy 26. Ensign/Sesign 28, Leigh/McBride 9; Nelson/Nelson San Clemente 28, Applehof/

2023

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BEACH VOLLEYBALL TEAM CHAMPIONS

GIRLS DIVISION 1
Mira Costa

GIRLS DIVISION 2
Crean Lutheran

Serafin 24; Leigh/McBridge 28, Applehof/Serafin 23; Ensign/Ensign 28, Nelson/Nelson 15.

Winner: Ensign/Ensign, Mater Dei 3-0

Pool 3: Chloe Hoffman/Lucy Speier, Dos Pueblos 28, Rylee Asumbrado/Joscelyn Villareal, Artesia 8; Camille Agrupis/Allanah Smith, Wilson/LB 28, Eleena Amirlan/Shannon Ferrell, Providence 17. Hoffman/Speier 28, Agrupis/Smith 15; Amirian/Ferrell 28, Asumbrado/Villareal 21; Agurpis/Smith 28, Asumbrado/Villareal 11; Hoffman/Speier 28, Amirian/Ferrell 7.

Winner: Hoffman/Speier, Dos Pueblos 3-0

Pool 4: Alex Adishian/Bella Adishian, Harvard Westlake 28, Kyla Jones/Leslie Solorazano, Lakewood 10; Lily Blankenhorn/Riley Green, San Marcos 28, Ayzlinn Trefren/Kurdish Trefren, Royal 16; Adishian/Adishian 28, Blankenhorn/Green 21; Trefren/Trefren 28, Jones, Solorazano 19; Blankenhor/Green 28, Jones/Solorazano 16; Adishian/Adishian 28, Trefren/Trefren 9.

Winner: Adishian/Adishian, Harvard Westlake 3-0

Pool 5: Alexandra Leal/Jady Mape, Oaks Christian 28, Halie McGinst/Taylor Mercado, Poly/Long Beach 13. Shae Delany/Gracie Meinzer, Santa Barbara 28, Katelyn Dimond/Dylan Miller, Oak Park 25; Leal/Mape 28, Dimond/Miller 19; Delany/Meinzer 28, McGinst/Mercado 22 Dimond/Miller 28, McGinest/Mercado 22; Leal/Mape 28, Delany/Meinzer 19.

Winner: Leal/Mape, Oaks Christian 3-0

Pool 6: Teagan Glenn/Anabel Kotzakov, Newport Harbor 28, Kaia Callahan/Sevrin Johnson, Huntington Beach 16; Cy Larks/Tyler Parouse, Campbell Hall 28, Addison Evan/Alexa May, Thousand Oak 26; Glenn/Kotzakov 28, Evan, May 19; Larks/Parouse 28, Callahan/Johnson 24. **Winner:** Glenn/Kotzakov, Newport Harbor 3-0

Pool7: Savann Lau/Tanon Rosenthal, Mira Costa 28, Kaitlyn Morrison/Kaylee Morrison, Monrovia 8; Drue Coberly/Fiona Gaffney, Newport Harbor 28, Chloe Olson/Julia Reusch, St. Joseph 16; Colberly/Gaffney 28, Morrison/Morrison 19; Lau/Rosenthal 28, Olson/Reusch 12; Coberly/Gaffney 28, Mrroison/Morrison 19; Lau/Tosenthal 28, Olson/Reusch 12.

Winner: Lee/Rosenthal, Mira Costa 3-0

Pool 8: Avala Elwood/Jane Krautmann, Provi-

dence 28, Emily Mendes/Haylie Quinones, St. Joseph 10; Isabella Giarla /Soraya Dennis 28; Emily Garter/Sofia Shine, El Dorado 17; Giarla/Dennis/Soraya 28, Elwood/Krautmann 16; Garten/Shine 28, Mendes/Quinones 26; Giarla/Dennis 28, Mendes/Quinones 16.

Winner: Giarla/Dennis, El Dorado 3-0

Pool 9: Luci HIII/Brady Mosely, St. Margaret's 28, Joanna Santosuosso/Jenna Schroeder, Estancia 12; Francesca Khachatourians/Francesca Parodi, Notre Dame Academy 28, Addison Williams/Ava Nilsson, Capistrano Valley 18; Khachatourians/Parodi 28, Santosuosso/Schroeder 13; HiII/Mosely 28, Williams/Nilsson 22; Khachatiurians/Parodi 28, Santosuosso/Schroeder 13; Hill/Mosely 28, Williams/Nilsson 22.

Winner: Khachatourians/Parodi, Notre Dame Acad. 3-0

Pool 10: Chloe Pravednikov/Kate Eckenrode, Wilson/Long Beach 28, Carly Herman/Sabri Johnson, Ontario Christian 21; Gabriela Green/Macy Smith, Aliso Niguel 31, Brooklyn Goedhart/Sabri Johnson, Ontario Christian 29; Pravednikov/Edkenrode 28, Green/Smith 26; Goedhart/Johnson 28, Herman/Sedati 18; Green/Smith 28, Herman/Sadati 24; Pravednikov/Eckenrode 28, Goedhart/Johnson 26.

Winner: Pravednikov/Eckenrode, Wilson/LB3-0

Pool 11: Erica McCoy/Madison Moore, Crean Lutheran 28, Morgan Wilson/Taylor Wilson, Arrowhead Christian 22; Macy Ludwig/Marly Smith, El Segundo 28, Madeline Applegate/Gina Decas, St. Bonaventure 19; McCoy/Moore 28, Applegate/Decas 21; Ludwig/Smith 28, Wilson/Wilson 13; Applegate/Decas 28, Wilson/Wilson 26; Ludwig/Smith 28, McCoy/Moore 19. **Winner:** Ludwig/Smith, El Segundo 3-0.

Pool 12: Jenna Smith/Clara Stowell, Esperanza 28, Skye Belker/Sidney Procter Johnson, Windward 15; Mallory Lebreche/Megan Walsh, Palos Verdes 28, Mackenzie Dorney/Jordan Packer, Marina 9; Dorney/Packer 28, Smith/Stowell 25; Labreche/Walsh 28, Belker/Procter Johnson 9; Dorney.Packer 28, Belker/Procter Johnson 15; Labreche/Walsh 28, Smith/Stowell 22.

Winner: Lebrecge/Walsh, Palos Verdes 3-0.

Round 2

Pool 1: Fuerbringer/Inskeep def. Labreche/ Walsh 21-18, 21-18; Labresche/Walsh def, Giarla/Dennis 19-21, 21-8, 15-13; Fuerbringer/ Inskeep def. Giarla/Dennis 21-9, 21-10.

Winner: Fuerbringer/Inskeep, Mira Costa 2-0

Pool 2: Ensign/Ensign def. Ludwig/Smith 21-7, 21-7; Lau/Rosenthal def. Ludwig/Smith 21-7, 21-14; Lau/Rosenthal def. Ensign/Ensign 21-17, 21-14.

Winner: Lau/Rosenthal, Mira Costa 2-0

Pool 3: Hoffman/Speier def. Pravednikov/ Eckenrode 21-17, 21-12; Glenn/Kotzakov def. Pravednikov/Eckenrode 21-15, 21-14; Hoffman/ Speier def. Glenn/Kotzakov 21-15, 21-17. **Winner:** Hoffman/Speier/Dos Pueblos 2-0

Pool 4: Adishian/Adishian def. Khachatourians/ See **BEACH PAIRS** page 19. Page 14 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS TEAM TENNIS PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

First Round: University 15, Loyola 3; Woodbridge 10, Palos Verdes 8; Peninsula 10, Harvard Westlake 8; Corona del Mar 12, Claremont 6. **Semifinals:** University 13, Woodbridge 5; Corona del Mar 11, Peninsula 7

Final: University 12, Corona del Mar 6.

DIVISION 1

First Round: Beckman 12, Sunny Hills 5; San Marcos 12, Mira Costa 6; Arcadia 13, Villa Park 5; Brentwood 18, Simi Valley 0; Westlake 14, ML King 4; Canyon/Anaheim 10, Redondo Union 8; Marina 14, San Clemente 4; San Marino Bye; Calabasas Bye; La Canada 11, Santa Margarita 7; Foothill 10, West Ranch 8; Oak Park Bye; Los Osos 9, Flintridge Prep 9 (86-69); Servite 10, Dos Pueblos 8; Newbury Park 12, Aliso NIguel 6; POrtola 16, Palm Desert 2.

Second Round: Beckman 14, San Marcos 4; Arcadia 10, Brentwood 8; Canyon 9, Westlake 9 (69-61); San Marino 12, Marina 6; Calabasas 12, La Canada 6; Oak Park 11, Foothill 7.

Quarterfinals: Beckman 10, Arcadia 8; Canyon 9, San Marino 9 (75-72); Calabasas 13, Oak Park 5. **Semifinals:** Beckman 9, Canyon 9 (74-68); Portola 9, Calabasas 9 (76-72).

Final: Portola 10, Beckman 8.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Sage Hill 15, Capistrano Valley 3; Great Oak 11, Alta Ioma 7; Diamond Bar 11, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 7; Yorba Linda 14, Torrance 4; Ayala 14, Valencia/Valencia 4; Windward 12, Valencia/Placentia 6; Redlands 14, Temecula Valley 4; Hungtington Beach 11, Centennial/Corona 7; Edison Bye; Royal 9, Walnut 9 (81-70).

Second Round: Sage Hill 15, Great Oak 3; Diamond Bar 9, Yorba Linda 9; Ayala 11, Windward 7; Huntington Beach 11, Redlands 7; Edison 12, Royal 6; Chaminade 12, Troy 6; Buckley 10, El Dorado 8; JSerra 10, Burbank 8.

Quarterfinals: Sage Hill 12, Diamond Bar 6; Ayala 9, Huntington Beach 9 (78-74); Chaminade 11, Edison 7; JSerra 12, Buckley 6.

Semifinals: Sage Hill 9, Ayala 9 (78-72); JSerra 10, Chaminade 8.

Final: Sage Hill 10, JSerra 8.

DIVISION 3

Wild Card Round: Ventura 10, Saugus 8. First Round: Cypress 14, Ventura 4; Burroughs/ Ridgecrest 9, Rancho Mirage 9 (78-69); Nordhoff 9, Crescenta Valley 9 (72-67); St. Margaret's 9, Poly/Long Beach 9 (79-79 10-8 Tie Breaker); Cate 10, Crossroads 8; Poly/Riverside 16, Etiwanda 2; Le Lycee 12, Maranatha 6; Whitney 11, Millikan 7: Santiago/Corona 17, Citrus Valley 1, South Pasadena 14, Arlington 4; Upland 9, Trabcuso Hills 9 (77-76); Cerrotos 18, La Quinta/La Quinta 0; Geffen Academy 11, Foothill Technology 7; Murrieta Valley 12, Heritage 6, La Quinta/Westminster 12, Rowland; Tesoro 10, Burroughs/Burbank 8. Second Round: Cypress 16, Burroughs/R 2; St. Margaret;s 11, Nordhoff 7; Cate 13, Poly/R 5; Whitney 11, Le Lycee 7; South Pasadena 9, Santiago 9 (112-111 Super Tie Breaker); Cerritos 13, Upland 5; Geffen Academy 13, Murrieta Valley 5; Tesoro 13, La Quinta/W 5.

Quarterfinals: Cypress 11, St. Margaret's 7; Cate 10, Whtiney 8; South Pasadena 9, Cerritos 9 (85-80); Tesoro 11, Geffen Academy 7.

Semifinals: Cate 12, Cypress 8; Tesoro 12,

South Pasadena 6.

Final: Cate 9, Tesoro 9 (Cate wins 79-78).

DIVISION 4

Wild Card Round: Fairmont Prep 13, Downey 5; Thacher 13, Santa Barbara 5; Western 12, Sultana 6; Lancaster 9, Granite Hills 9; Oakwood 15, Summit 3; Village Christian 10, Mayfair 8; Fullerton 16, Coachella Valley 2; Carpinteria 10, Westminster 8.

First Round: Wilson/Long Beach 15, Fairmont Prep 3; Yucca Valley 11, Redlands East Valley 7; Thacher 13, Bishop Montgomery 5; West Covina 10, TWestern 8; El Segundo 17, Lancaster 1; Jurupa Valley 12, Serrano 6; Oakwood 13, Notre Dame/Riverside 5; Mark Keppel 11, VIllage Christian 7; FUllerton 11, Webb 7; La Salle 12, Patriot 6; San Dimas 10, Arrowhead Christian 8; Brea Olinda 18, La Mirada 0; San Gabriel 17, Edgewood 1; Magnolia 10, Rancho Alamitos 8; Warren 13, Montclair 5; La Serna 14, Carpinteria 4.

Second Round: Wilson 18, Yucca Valley 0; Thacher 12, West Covina 6; El Segundo 14, Jurupa Valley 4; Mark Keppel 12, Oakwood 6; Fullerton 9, La Salle 9; Brea Olinda 14, San Dimas 4; Magnolia 10, San Gabriel 8; La Serna 14, Warren 4.

Quarterfinals: Wilson 13, Thacher 5; El Segundo 12, Mark Keppel 6; Brea Olinda 11, Fullerton 7; La Serna 14, Magnolia 4.

Semifinals: Wilson 10, El Segundo 8; Brea Olinda 14, La Serna 4.

Final: Wilson 12, Brea Olinda 6.

DIVISION 5

Wild Card Round: Indian Springs 14, Cathedral City 4; Schurr 14, Duarte 4; Northview 15, Coleton 3, Vista Del Lago 18, Ganesha 0; Santiago/ Garden Grove 13, Santa Ana Valley 5; California 13, Bellflower 5; Barstow 14, Knight 4; Villanova Prep 17, Paramount 1; El Monte 12, Highland 6; HIllcrest 11, Canyon Springs 7; Liberty 13, Chaffey 5; St. Monica Prep 11, Orange 7; Workman 12,

Elsinore 6; Rosemead 17, Artesia 1; Indio 13, West Valley 5.

First Round: Arroyo 13, Indian Springs 5; Paloma Valley 14, Citrus Hill 4; Schurr 14, Chino 4; Malibu 10, Northview 8; Vista Del Lago 10, Costa Mea 8; Santiago/GG 12. Sierra Vista 6; Arroyo Valley 15, California 3; Segerstrom 14, Barstow 4; Villanova Prep 13, Garey 5; El Monte 13, Jurupa Hills 5; Hillcrest 11, Orange Vista7; Silverado 13, Liberty 5; Quartz Hill 18, St. Monica Prep 0; Whittier 14, Workman 4; Hemet 14, Rosemead 4: Garden Grove 15. Indio 3.

Second Round: Arroyo 10, Paloma Valley 8; Schurr 13, Malibu 5; Santiago 13, Vista Del Lago 5; Segerstom 12, Arroyo Valley 6; Villanova Prep

(See **BOYS TEAM TENNIS** on page 19)

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS TENNIS TEAM CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION

University **DIVISION 1**

Portola

DIVISION 2

Sage Hill

DIVISION 3

Cate DIVISION 4

Wilson/Long Beach
DIVISION 5

Whittier

BOYS INDIVIDUAL TENNIS RESULTS

SINGLES

First Round: Amrith Kodmuri (Burbank) def. Solon Chi Chit Au (Diamond Bar) 5-0, retired) Michael Change def. Julian Rousseau-Taun Geffen Acad. 6-4, 7-6 (8), (10-5); David James Brownlee (Claremont) def. Kimi Basamakov (Westlake) 6-0, 6-3; Roshan Santhose (Newbury Park) def. Adam Ridaoui (Pacific) 6-1, 7-5.

Second Round: Niels Hoffman (Corona del Mar) def. Kodumuri 6-1, 6-1; Will Lokier (Palos Verdes) def. Gregory Gamal (Villa Park) Default; John Cross (Coorna del Mar) def. Caleb Settles (Claremont) 6-4, 7-6 (3); Avery Tallakson (Woodbridge) def. Chang 1-6. 7-5, 10-7; Brownlee def. Mason Bui (Yorba Linda) Defulat; Ronith Sreem (ML King) def. Tiago Canessa (Ventura) 0-6. 6-2, 10-6; Drew Koval (Oak Park) def. Ethan Kim (Portola) 6-4, 6-3; Sean Ferguson (Peninsula) def. Santhose 0-6, 6-3, 10-7. Quarterfinals: Hoffman def. Lokier Default; Tallakson def. Cross 6-3, 6-3; Browlee def. Sreem 6-4, 6-1; Ferguson def. Koval 6-4, 6-2;

Semifinals: Hoffman def. Tallakson 7-5, 6-2, Ferguson def. Brownlee 6-3, 6-0. Final: Niels Hoffman (Corona del Mar) def. Sean Ferguson (Peninsula) 6-2, 6-1.

DOUBLES

First Round: Anare Hoang/Dylan Duong (Canyon/Anaheim) def. Kirsh Patel/Abbi Jillelamndi (Simi Valley) 6-1, 6-1; Jonathan Hinkel/Roger Geng (Corona del Mar) def. Kayvon Kasravi/Ethan Nguyen (San Marino) 6-1, 6-3; Charlie Friedman/Joey Friedman (San Marcos) def. Alan, Ton/Colin Nguyen (Fountain Valley) 6-4, 6-4; Colin Bringas/Eddie Feuer (Peninsula) def. Owen Taylor/Eddie Feuer (Peninsula) 4-6, 6-2, 10-4.

Second Round: James MacDonald/Sanghyuk Im (University) def. Hoang/Duong 6-0, 6-0; Abhiram Nandry/Caden Wong (Westlake) def. Braun Levi/Darren Ignatius (Loyola) 7-5, 3-6, 10-6; Lance Gao/ Mateen Ghafarshad (Claremont) def. Owen Pearson/Aiden Hever (Murrieta Valley) 6-4, 6-3; CHristopher Koeberie/Kyle Shigekawa (Peninsula) def. Hinkel/Geng 6-2, 6-3; Patrick Riggs/Jayce Spurgiasz (Woodbridge) def. Friedman/Friedman 6-2, 6-2; Steve Nguyen/Matias Almedia/Ponce (Canyon/

(See BOYS INDIV. TENNIS on page 19)

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD 2023 SWIMMING AND DIVING CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

DIVISION 1

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: Santa Margarita (1:40.53); BOYS: Santa Margarita (1:29.30)*.

200 Freestyle - GIRLS: Asia Kozan, Santa Margarita (1:33.54; BOYS: Rex Maurer, Loyola (1:34.95).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Teagan O'Dell, Santa Margarita (1:54.75)*; BOYS: Collin Geer, Santa Margarita (1:44.76)*.

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Gracyn Aquino, Santa Margarita (22.77); BOYS: Jonathan Gim, West Ranch (20:11).

Diving - GIRLS: Taylor Fox, San Juan Hills (582.85); BOYS: Maksymilian Sawoniewi, La Canada (560.45.00).

100 Butterfly -GIRLS: Margaret Schalow, Corona del Mar (53.50); BOYS: David Schmitt, San Juan Hills (46.47).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Asia Kozan, Santa Margarita (49.78); BOYS: Jonathan Gim, West Ranch (44.18).

500 Freestyle - GIRLS: Lily Dorman, Hart (4:50.08); BOYS: Rex Maurer, Loyola (4:12.70)*.
200 Freestye Relay - GIRLS: Santa Margarita

(1:31.15)*; BOYS: Loyola (1:21.66)*. **100 Backstroke -** GIRLS: Teagan O'Dell, Santa Margarita (51.45)*; BOYS: Humberto Najera,

Margarita (51.45)*; BOYS: Humberto Najera, Santa Margarita (47.36). **100 Breaststroke** - GIRLS: Kaitlyn Nguyen, Fountain Valley (1:01.56); BOYS: Noah Sech,

Fountain Valley (1:01.56); BOYS: Noah Sech, San Clemente (54.66). **400 Freestyle Relay** - GIRLS: Santa Margarita

(3:22.59); BOYS: Loyola (2:57.52)*
Final Team Results - GIRLS: Santa Margarita

(494); BOYS: Santa Margarita (405).

*Division 1 Record !National Record

DIVISION 2

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: Esperanza (1:45.06); BOYS: San Marino (1:32.42).

200 Freestyle -GIRLS: Ava DeAnda, Poly/Riverside (1:46.68); BOYS: Nathan Kim, St. Francis (1:37.12).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Natalie Walklett, Flintridge Prep (2:02.69); BOYS: Daniel Li, San Marino (1:47.98).

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Kennedy McPhail, Poly/Riverside (24.07); BOYS: Ryder Amancio, Santiago/Corona (20.51).

Diving - GIRLS: Morgan Ogata, Gabrielino (477.95); BOYS: Nicholas Chau, South Pasadena (524.35).

100 Butterfly - GIRLS: Angelica Mom, Walnut (54.93); BOYS: Andrew Teh, Crean Lutheran (48.97).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Ava DeAnda, Poly/Riverside (48.85)*; BOYS: Nathan Kim, St. Francis (44.59).

500 Freestyle - GIRLS: Amelia Hines, The Archer School (4:53.84); BOYS: Alexander Cole, El Segundo (4:29.87).

200 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Flintridge Prep (1:35.69); BOYS: Crean Lutheran (1:25.87).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Addie Gish, Flintridge Prep (54.99); BOYS: Andrew Teh, Crean Lutheran (49.97).

100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Jasmine Liu, Esperanza (1:02.74); BOYS: Daniel Li, San Marino (52.43)*.

400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Flintridge Prep (3:31.81); BOYS: El Segundo (3:05.14).

Final Team Results - GIRLS: Esperanza (201); BOYS: El Segundo (256).

*Division 2 Record !National Record

2023

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD

SWIMMING/DIVING TEAM
CHAMPIONS

GIRLS DIVISION 1

Santa Margarita

GIRLS DIVISION 2

Esperanza

GIRLS DIVISION 3

Upland

GIRLS DIVISION 4

West Valley

BOYS DIVISION 1

Santa Margarita

BOYS DIVISION 2

El Segundo

BOYS DIVISION 3

Costa Mesa

BOYS DIVISION 4

Sierra Canyon

DIVISION 3

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: Xavier Prep (1:53.51); BOYS: Costa Mesa (1:38.16).

200 Freestyle - GIRLS: Ava Otteson, Xavier Prep (1:51.66); BOYS: Pierce Downs, Viewpoint (1:39.79).

200 Individual Medley-GIRLS: Raphaela Flores, Whitney (2:10.95); BOYS: March Yuan, Oak Park (1:56.45).

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Ella Lesnever, Blair (23.76); BOYS: Quin Seider, Nordhoff (20.45).

Diving - GIRLS: Abigail Ekstrom, Fullerton (533.25); BOYS: Steven Figueroa, La Serna (444.05).

100 Butterfly- GIRLS: Spencer Damaske, Upland (57.45); BOYS: Avrum Xagorarakis, Costa Mesa (49.30).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Ava Otteson, Xavier Prep (51.91); BOYS: Quin Seider, Nordhoff (44.61).

500 Freestyle - GIRLS:Grace Wharton, El Modena (4:57.77); BOYS: Joshua Peace, Yucaipa (4:30.40).

200 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Upland (1:43.10); BOYS: Costa Mesa (1:29.12).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Grace Wharton, El Modena (56.11); BOYS: Jack O'Shaughnessy, Bishop Montgomery (49.41).

100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Hillary Nguyen, Palos Verdes (1:06.46); BOYS: KJared Ladinez, ML King (57.91).

400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Upland (3:44.60); BOYS: Viewpoint (3:13.65).

Final Team Results - GIRLS: Upland (170); BOYS: Costa Mesa (216).

*Division 3 Record !National Record

DIVISION 4

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: West Valley (2:05.77); BOYS: Sierra Canyon (1:46.71).

200 Freestyle-GIRLS: Kathryn Simpson, Charter Oak (1:53.65); BOYS: Richard Chung, Oakwood (1:42.04).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Adelle Bruch, St. Monica (2:12.18); BOYS: Luke Haas, Sierra Canyon (1:59.07).

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Abigail Tamayo, Pacifica/ Oxnard (24.35); BOYS: Eric Rowe, Notre Dame/ Riverside (22.38).

Diving - GIRLS: James Jones, Crossroads (393.95); BOYS: Grant Schneider, Capsitrano Valley Chr. (576.90).

100 Butterfly- GIRLS: Sophia Blietz, Santa Clarita Christian (58.45); BOYS: Connor McAleer, Pacific (49.18).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: JKathryn Simpson, Charter Oak (52.66); BOYS: Connor McAleer, Pacific (48.50).

500 Freestyle - GIRLS: Cera Mallory, Valencia/ Placentia (5:03.23); BOYS: Chung Richard, Oakwood (4:34.44).

200 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana (1:48.76); BOYS: Hemet (1:34.92).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Sophia Blietz, Santa Clarita Christian (58.23); BOYS: Eric Rowe, Notre Dame/Riverside (55.18).

100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Kendall Keshen, Laguna Blanca (1:09.26); BOYS: Jordan Chau, Covina (59:71).

400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Chino (4:04.22); BOYS: Hemet (3:21.55).

Final Team Results - GIRLS: West Valley (151); BOYS: Sierra Canyon (143).

*Division 4 Record !National Record

Page 16 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS VOLLEYBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round

Pool A: Loyola def. Beckman 25-20, 25-21, 25-19; Corona del Mar def. Edison 25-13, 262-4, 25-17. **Pool B:** Newport Harbor def. Huntington Beach 25-16, 23-25, 25-18, 25-27, 15-12; Mira Costa def. Mater Dei 25-23, 25-18, 28-26.

Second Round

Pool A: Loyola def. Edison 25-14, 25-13, 25-22; Corona del Mar def. Beckman 25-17, 25-11, 25-19. **Pool B:** Newport Harbor def. Mater Dei 25-17, 25-11, 25-19; Mira Costa Def. Huntington Beach 25-23, 20-25, 25-21, 23-25, 15-13.

Third Round

Pool A: Corona del Mar def. Loyola 25-23, 27-25, 16-25, 25-22; Edison def. Beckman 25-19, 14-25, 23-25, 25-22, 17-15.

Pool B: Newport Harbor def. Mira Costa 25-15, 28-26, 22-25, 25-22; Mater Dei def. Huntington Beach 28-30, 25-20, 25-21, 19-25, 15-11.

Pool A Records: Corona del Mar 3-0, Loyola 2-1; Edison 1-2, Beckman 0-3.

Pool B Records: Newport Harbor 3-0, Mira Costa 2-1, Mater Dei 1-2, Huntington Beach 0-3.

Finals: Newport Harbor def. Corona del Mar 25-19, 25-22, 25-18.

2023 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS VOLLEYBALL CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1Newport Harbor

DIVISION 2 Upland

DIVISION 3 El Segundo

DIVISION 4 Hart

DIVISION 5Wiseburn DaVinci

DIVISION 6Pacifica Christian/SM

DIVISION 2

First Round: Wilson/Long Beach def. Marina 25-15, 25-22, 20-25, 25-14; Orange Lutheran def. Royal 25-17, 202-5, 25-22, 25-14; Los Alamitos def. Cypress 25-21, 19-25, 21-25, 28-26, 15-9; Upland def. Arcadia 3-0; Redondo Union def. Windward 25-13, 25-16, 25-15; Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks def. Crescenta Valley 25-19, 22-25, 28-26, 26-24; Aliso Niguel def. Foothill 3-1; Santa Barbara def. Poly/Long Beach 29-27, 25-20, 25-21; Tesoro def. Santa Margarita 3-1; South Torrance def. Burroughs/Burbank 25-20, 25-20, 25-10; Dos Pueblos def. Westlake 3-1; St. Francis def. ML King 3-0; Canyon/Anaheim def. Valley Christian/ Cerritos 3-0; San Marcos def. La Canada 3-0; Millikan def. Santiago/Corona 3-0; Servite def. Capistrano Valley Christian 3-0.

Second Round: Orange Lutheran def. Wilson 25-19, 29-31, 21-25, 25-19, 16-14; Upland def. Los Alamitos 25-18, 25-21, 26-24; Redond Union def. Notrre Dame 22-25, 25-15, 25-16, 25-15; Santa Barbara def. Aliso Niguel 25-18, 25-20, 25-14; Tesoro def. South Torrance 23-25, 25-23, 25-13, 20-25, 15-10; Dos Pueblos def. St. Francis 25-20, 14-25, 17-25, 25-21, 15-13; San Marcos def. Canyon 25-23, 25-22, 25-19; Servite def. Millikan 25-19, 25-12, 25-21.

Quarterfinals: Upland def. Orange Lutheran 25-23, 17-25, 25-18, 25-23; Redondo def. Santa Barbara 25-15, 25-22, 25-22; Tesoro def. Dos Pueblos 25-22, 25-19, 25-22; San Marcos def. Servite 23-25, 25-18, 25-19, 25-19.

Semifinals: Upland def. Redondo Union 29-27, 25-22, 21-25, 25-18; Tesoro def. San Marcos 25-18, 11-25, 20-25, 30-28, 15-13.

Finals: Upland def. Tesoro 21-25, 25-18, 25-114, 25-23.

DIVISION 3

Wild Card: Downey def. Saugus 25-18, 24-26, 22-25, 25-23, 15-8; Trabuco Hills def. Bellflower 25-70, 25-15, 25-9; Alemany def. Bellflower 25-22, 25-15, 25-14; Peninsula 25-7, 25-13, 25-12; Calabasas 25-17, 25-18, 25-21; Torrance def Paloma Valley 25-14, 25-19, 25-21.

First Round: St. Margaret's def. Downey 3-0; Pacifica Christian/OC def. Bolsa Grande 3-0; Newbury Park def. Laguna Blanca 25-22, 25-21, 25-20; Fountain Valley def. Portola 25-21, 25-233, 25-20; Trabudo Hills def. Villa Park 26-24, 27-25, 25-18; Cerritos def. Hillcrest 25-22, 25-20, 25-21; Sunny Hills def. California 3-1; Alemany def. Garden Grove 25-22, 25-14, 25-22; El Segundo def. La Serna 25-14, 25-13, 25-16; Warren def. Peninsula 3-2; Vista Murrieta def. Elsinore 25-18, 25-15. 25-20: Oak Park def. Valencia/Valencia 25-17, 22-25, 25-20, 25-19; South Pasadena def. Kennedy 25-22, 25-22, 24-26, 25-17; Fairmont Prep def. Roosevelt 25-9, 25-21, 25-10; Bishop Montgomery def. Calabasas 3-2; Missison Viejo def. Torrance 25-18, 25-20, 25-20.

Second Round: St. Margaret's def. Pacifica Christian 3-0; Fountain Valley def. Newbury Park 25-21, 25-17, 24-26, 25-13; Trabuco Hills def. Cerritos 25-22, 25-16, 23-25, 25-23; Alemany def. Sunny Hills 25-18, 25-18, 25-14; El Segundo def. Warren 25-17, 25-18, 25-17; Vista Murrieta def. Oak Park 3-1; Fairmont Prep def. South Pasadena 25-16, 25-19, 25-18; Mission Viejo def. Bishop Montgomery 3-1.

Quarterfinals: St. Margaret's def. Fountian Valley25-18, 25-21, 25-18; Alemany def. Trabuco Hills 25-23, 22-25, 25-21, 16-25, 15-12; El Segundo def. Vista Murrieta 25-15, 24-26, 23-25, 25-23, 15-13; Fairmont Prep def. Mission Viejo 25-17, 25-22, 22-25, 25-15.

Semifinals: St. Margaret's def. Alemany 25-16, 25-23, 25-19; El Segundo def. Fairmont Prep 18-25, 25-19, 25-10, 25-19.

Finals: El Segundo def. St. Margaret's 20-25, 25-19, 25-18, 25-9.

DIVISION 4

Wild Card: Lancaster def. Maranatha 18-25, 25-14, 25-23, 25-18; Bell Gardens def. Ramona 3-1; West Covina def. Beaumont 16-25, 25-18, 25-19, 25-18; Golden Valley def. Providence/Burbank 25-13, 25-22, 25-16; Murrieta Mesa def. Perris 25-11, 25-19, 25-18; El Rancho def. Yucaipa 22-25, 25-19, 25-16, 25-9; Malibu def. Jordan 3-0; Simi Valley def. Rio Mesa 25-12, 25-13, 25-19.

First Round: Claremont def. Lancaster 21-25, 25-12, 19-25, 28-26, 15-13; Xavier Prep def. Redlands 25-21, 25-21, 23-25, 25-22; El Dorado def. Irvine 25-18, 27-29, 25-19, 25-15; Mark Keppel def. Bell Gardens 25-14, 22-25, 25-20, 25-20; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana def. West Covina 25-11. 30-28, 25-20; Anaheim def. Bishop Diego, 25-12, 25-16, 25-20; Cathedral del Monrovia 25-27, 20-25, 25-11, 25-15; Troy def. Golden Valley 3-2; Crossroads def. Murrieta Mesa 3-0; Fontana def. San Gabriel 25-22, 25-21, 25-19; Diamond Ranch def. Oxfoerd Academy 25-13, 25-19, 25-16; Dana Hills def. El Rancho 25-16, 25-10, 25-15; Quartz Hill def Jordan 25-18, 25-17, 25-12; Tustin def. Village Christian 23-25, 25-20, 25-19, 25-21; Woodbridge def. Poly/Pasadena 25-22, 25-17, 19-25, 25-22; Hart def. Simi Valley 25-20, 21-25, 25-21, 25-19. Second Round: Claremont def. Xavier Prep 25-11, 25-22, 25-9; El Dorado def. Mark Keppel 25-19, 26-24, 25-22; Calvary Chapel def. Anaheim 25-16, 23-25, 25-14, 25-20; Troy def. Cathedral 25-27, 25-17, 25-14, 25-27, 16-14; Crossroads def. Fontana 3-0; Dana Hills def. Diamond Ranch 25-11, 17-25, 21-25, 25-21, 16-14; Quartz Hill def. Tustin 25-22, 25-20, 25-18, Hart def. Woodbridge 26-28, 25-15, 25-17, 16-25, 15-13.

Quarterfinals: El Dorado def. Claremont 25-23, 25-20, 21-25, 25-22; Calvary Chapel/SA def. Troy 25-22, 25-22, 20-25, 25-14; Dana Hills def. Crossroads 25-11, 25-17, 25-19.

Semifinals: El Dorado def. Calvary Chapel 25-17, 25-22, 25-21; Hart def. Dana Hills 25-18, 26-24, 25-20.

Finals: Hart def. Tesoro 25-16, 25-21, 25-22.

DIVISION 5

Wild Card: Wiseburn DaVinci def. Oakwood 25-20, 28-26, 25-13; Aquinas def. Rancho Cucamonga 25-21, 18-25, 25-20, 25-20 to play into WC Aquinas def. San Dimas 15-25, 25-21, 25-19, 25-22; Temecula Prep def. Orange Vista 25-17, 25-20, 25-18; Fullerton def. Rancho Alamitos 25-17, 25-13, 25-14; Norte Vista def. La Mirada 25-12, 25-10, 25-17 to play into WC; Norte Vista def. Poly/ Riverside 22-25, 26-24, 25-17, 25-17, 21-19; St. Bonaventure def. Artesia 25-22, 25-20, 25-20 to

See VOLLEYBALL next page

2022-23 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS GOLF CHAMPIONSHIPS

DIVISIONAL FINALS WINNERS		INDIVIDUAL FINALS			
SCHOOL	SCORE	PL.	PLAYER/SCHOOL SCO	<u>ORE</u>	
DIVISION 1		1.	Youseong Choi, Anaheim Discovery	68	
Sunny Hills	360	2.	Nathan Sampson, Great Oak	68	
DIVISION 2		3.	Nathan Tseng, Troy	69	
San Marcos	366	4T.	Brady McHenry, Buena	70	
DIVISION 3		4T.	Adriel Abaoag, Burroughs/Burbank	70	
Agoura	375	4T.	Luke Powell, Capistrano Valley Chr.	70	
DIVISION 4		4T.	Chip Deegan, Servite	70	
Chaminade	381	4T.	Matthew Robles, Warren	70	
DIVISION 5		9T.	Chayce Drye, Chaparral	71	
Linfield Christian	399	9T.	Daniel Heo, Cypress	71	
DIVISION 6		9T.	Nick Davis, Dana Hills	71	
Acad. careers/Exploration	384				
DIVISION 7					
Loma Linda Acad.	447				

BOYS VOLLEYBALL

(Continued From Previous Page)

play into WC; Godinez def. St. Bonaventure 25-19, 26-24, 25-15; Santa Ana Valley def. Santa Ana 25-18, 27-25, 25-15 to play into WC; Santa Ana Valley def. Ambassador Christian 22-25, 25-14, 22-25, 25-19, 15-8; Cantwell Sacred Heart def. Orangewood Acad. 3-1 to play into WC; St. Pius X/St. Matthias def. Cantwell Sacred Heart 25-12, 25-17, 25-27; 25-16; St. Monica Prep def. Compton Early College 3-0 to play into WC; St. Monica Prep def. Mary Star of the Sea 3-0; Knight def. Channel Isalnds 25-21, 25-16, 25-22 to play into WC; Desert Christian/Lancaster def. Knight 25-16, 25-14, 25-20; Beverly Hills def. Milken Community 3-0 to play into WC; Norwalk def. Beverly Hills 22-25, 25-15, 25-18, 25-16; Vista Del Lago derf. San Gorgonio 25-18, 25-20, 25-13; Westminster def. Costa Mesa 28-26, 18-25, 25-23, 25-23 to play inton WC; Westminster def. Liberty Christian 3-0; Ganesha def. Eastside 25-12, 25-17, 16-25, 25-23; Valley View def. Indian Springs 25-21, 25-18, 23-25, 25-20; Arrowhead Christian def. Valley View 20-25, 25-21, 24-26, 25-23, 15-9; Chino Hills def. AB Miller 25-16, 25-15, 25-15.

First Round: DaVinci def. Avalon 3-0; Aquinas def. St. Genevieve 16-25, 25-18, 28-26, 25-16; Magnolia def. Temecula Valley 3-2; Fullerton def. Firebaugh 25-23, 25-13, 25-21; Woodcrest Christian def. Norte Vista 3-2; Godinez def. Nuview Bridge 25-17, 25-17, 25-7; Garey def. Santa Ana Valley 26-24, 25-20, 26-24; Nordhoff def. St. Piux X/St. Matthias 25-18, 25-19, 29-27; Paraclete def. St. Monica 3-0; Desert Christian/Lancaster def. Gabrielino 3-1; Samueli def. Norwalk 25-15, 25-17, 25-17; Temescal Canyon def. Vista Del Lago 3-2; St. Anthony def. Westminster 25-20, 25-15, 25-21; Rancho Verde def. Ganesha 3-2; Arrowhead Christian def. West Valley 25-22, 21-289, 25-20; Chino Hills def. Hawthorne 25-20, 25-29, 25-28. Second Round: DaVinci def. Aquinas 25-10, 25-15, 25-17; Fullerton def. Magnolia 25-14, 25-16, 23-25, 25-17; Godinez def. Woodcrest Christian 25-17, 25-16, 25-14; Nordhoff def. Garey 25-20, 23-25, 25-21, 25-22; Paraclete def. Desert Christian 25-23, 26-24, 28-30, 25-17; Samueli

Academy def. Temescal Canyon 25-18, 25-23, 25-22; Rancho Verde def. St. Anthony 9-25, 25-20, 25-21, 25-19; Chino Hills def. Arrowhead Christian 25-13, 25-19, 25-13.

Quarterfinals: DaVinci def. Fullerton; Nordhoff def. Godinez 21-25, 25-18, 21-25, 25-10, 15-11, Wiseburn DaVinci def. Nordhoff Semifinals: 25-21, 21-25, 24-26, 29-27, 15-11; Paraclete def. Chino Hills 25-22, 20-25, 27-25, 15-25, 16-14,

Finals: Wiseburn DaVinci def. Paraclete 22-25, 25-14, 25-19, 25-22.

DIVISION 6

First Round: Leuzinger def. Ojai Valley 25-10, 25-20, 25-16; Waverly def. Environmental Charter 25-15, 25-16, 24-26, 25-11; Marshall def. Calvary Chapel/Downey 25-13, 25-16, 20025, 25-21; Trinity Classical def. Mesrobian 25-18, 25-5, 25-8; Pacifica Christian/Santa Monica def. Desert Mirage 25-9, 25-12, 25-16; Summit def. geffin Acad/UCLA 25-13, 25-19, 25-20; Beacon Hill def. Pacific Lutheran 25-16, 25-22, 25-12; Wilwood def. Valley Christian/Santa Maria 25-15, 25-10, 25-18; Hawthorne MSA def. Edgewood 25-21, 25-20, 23-25, 25-19; San Jacinto Valley Academy def. Internation School/Los Angeles 3-0; Pilgrim def. Jurupa Valley 3-2; Southlands Christian def. Rosemead 25-15, 25-18, 25-18; CAMS def. Southwestern Academy 25-18, 25-21, 25-23; Vasquez def. San Luis Obispo Classical Academy 3-2; Cathedral City def. California Military 25-22, 25-23, 25-18; Glendale Adventist def. Bloomington 25-20, 25-20, 25-15.

Second Round: Leuzinger def. Waverly 25-17, 25-17, 25-18; Trinity Classical def. Marshall 17-25, 25-22, 20-25, 30-28, 15-13; Pacifica Christian def. Summit 25-18, 25-21, 25-20; Wildwood def. Beacon Hill 3-1; Hawthorne MSA def. San Jacinto Valley Acad. 25-17, 25-19, 25-22; Pilgrim def. Southlands Christian 25-21, 25-18, 23-25, 26-24; CAMS def. Vasquez 3-0; Glendale Adventist def. Cathedral City 25-19, 25-11, 25-13

Quarterfinals: Leuzinger def. Trinity Classical 28-26, 25-18, 23-25, 25-21; Pacifica Chr. def. Wildwood 25-20, 25-15, 25-20; Hawthorne MSA def. Pilgrim 25-23, 25-20, 25-19; Glendale Adventist def. CAMS 25-14, 25=19, 25-17.

Semifinals: Pacifica Christian def. Leuzinger 22-25, 25-19, 21-25, 25-15, 15-12; Glendale Adventist def. Hawthonre MSA 18-25, 25-15, 25-19, 25-18. Finals: Pacifica Christian/Santa Monica def. Glendale Adventist 26-24, 26-24, 25-16.

Page 18 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023

CIF-SS MEETING DATES 2023-2024

DAY DATE **TYPE** Thursday August 10 **Executive Committee Meeting** Workshop and New Member Orientation Sunday-Tuesday September 17-19 National Federation Section 7/8 Meeting Thursday September 21 **Executive Committee Meeting** Monday September 25 Champions for Character Awards Dinner Thursday September 28 Southern Section Council Meeting Deadline for Southern Section Proposals - September 7 October 6 State Federated Council Meeting Friday Monday October 9 Athletic Administrator Summit Wednesday October 11 Hall of Fame/Distinguished Service Luncheon Friday-Sunday **Executive Committee Meeting** January 12-14 Tuesday January 30 Southern Section Council Meeting Deadline for Southern Section Proposals - January 9 Thursday February 2 State Federated Council Meeting Tuesday March 19 **Executive Committee Meeting** Thursday Southern Section Council Meeting March 21 Deadline for Southern Section Proposals - February 29 Thursday April 5 State Federated Council Meeting Thursday-Sunday April 11-14 State Athletic Directors Conference Thursday May 9 **Executive Committee Meeting** June 28-July 2 Friday-Tuesday **National Federation Summer Meeting**

CIF-SS 2022 COMMISSIONER'S CUP

(Sport Abbreviations: BB - Baseball; BD - Badminton; BK - Basketball; CC - Cross Country; FB - Football; G - Golf; S - Soccer; SB - Softball; SD - Swimming/Diving; T - Tennis; TF - Track/Field; VB - Volleyball; WP - Water Polo; W - Wrestling)

*=Decided by tie-breaker rules **=All tie breakers exhausted

BOYS-SPORT HONOREES	GIRLS-SPORT HONOREES

• SCHOOL	POINT ACCUMULATION	T.P.	SCHOOL	POINT ACCUMULATION	T.P.
1. JSerra	5 (BB) 5(S) 3(T) 3(WP) 1(SD) 3(TF)	20*	1. Santa Margarita	3(G) 5(L) 5(S) 5(SD), 5(WP)	23
2. Orange Lutheran	2(BB) 5(BK) 5(S) 5(WP) 1(G) 2(TF)	20*	2. JSerra Catholic	2(BV) 5(CC) 2(SD) 5(TF), 5(WP)	19
3. St. John Bosco	3(BK) 5(FB) 2(L) 5(W) 2(CC)	17	3. Oaks Christian	2(BV) 3(CC) 2(S) 5(TF), 3(VB)	17
4. Mater Dei	5(BK) 3(FB) 2(WP) 5(TF)	15*	4. Northwood	5(G) 2(L) 2(SB), 5(T)	14
5. Etiwanda	3(BK) 2(FB) 2(WP) 5(W)	15*	5. Foothill/Santa Ana	5(L) 5(SB) 3(WP)	13
6. Canyon/Anaheim	5(BB) 2(BK) 2(L) 2(T), 3(G)	14*	6. Portola	5(G) 3(L) 2(S) 2(WP)	12*
7. Newport Harbor	2(FB) 2(S) 5(VB), 5(WP)	14*	7. Marlborough	3(BK) 3(G) 3(L), 3(WP)	12*
8. Chaminade	2(FB) 2(S) 2(T) 3(W), 5(G)	14*	8. Hart	3(BK) 5(S) 3(SD)	11
9. La Serna	3(BB) 2(T) 5(WP) 3(G)	13*	9. Mira Costa	5(BV) 2(CC) 3(VB)	10*
10. San Clemente	5(S) 3(WP) 5(CC)	13*	10. Sierra Canyon	5(BK) 5(VB)	10*

BOYS TEAM TENNIS

(Continued from page 14)

14, El Monte 4; Hillcrest 12, Silverado 6; Whittier 13, Quartz Hill 5; Hemet 10, Garden Grove 8. **Quarterfinals:** Arroyo 10, Schurr 8; Segerstrom 13, Santiago 5; Villanova Prep 11, Hillcrest 7; Whittier 15, Hemet 3.

Semifinals: Segerstrom 10, Arroyo 8; Whittier 9, Villanova Prep 9 (79-76).

Final: Whittier 9, Segerstrom 9 (Whittier wins 83-69).

4/18/2023 Council Minutes Cont. from Page 2

Candidates for the Desert Area Representative: Mr. Gil Gomez, Athletic Director, Eastside High School & Mr. Gomez ran unopposed. Mr. Gomez received 1 vote in support. candidates for the Foothill Area Representative: Ms. Ann Fitzgerald, Assistant Superintendent, Whittier Union High School District & Ms. Julie Stanley, Director, Instructional Personnel, Bellflower Unified School District. Ms. Fitzgerald received 4 votes; Ms. Stanley received 3 votes. Candidates for the Northern Area Representative: Mr. Rob Dearborn, Athletic Director, Moorpark High School & Mr. Matt LaBelle, Principal, Camarillo High School. Mr. Dearborn received 7 votes; Mr. LaBelle received 1 vote. Candidates for the Parochial Area Representative: Mr. Jamal Adams, Principal, La Salle High School & Mr. Jeff Guzman, Principal, Serra High School . Mr. Adams received 5 votes; Mr. Guzman received 0 votes. There was 1 abstention, Candidates for the Small Schools Area Representative: Mr. David Parkes. Athletic Director, Ontario Christian High School & Mr. Jon Bahnsen, Athletic Director, Capistrano Valley Christian High School.. Mr. Parkes received 9 votes; Mr. Bahnsen received 7 votes. There were 7 abstentions.

3. Proposed Revision of Bylaw 1223.3 – Summertime Rules - President Jim Perry presented the proposal. The proposal requests that all schools can establish a 14 consecutive day Summer Dead Period for each sport on its campus rather than having all sports observe the same 14-day period at the same time. There was a motion by the Inland Valley League and a second by the Pioneer League. Lisa Ulmer from the Moore League spoke in support of the motion. Motion Failed: 28-50-7

5. REPORTS

A. Treasurer's Report - Chris Calderwood - Treasurer Chris Calderwood announced that the annual audit was just recently completed, approved by the Executive Committee, and there were no issues from the audit. Mr. Calderwood informed the Council that as of today, the Section has seen an approximate \$375,000 in profit vs. expenses for the 2022-2023 school year. Furthermore, Mr. Calderwood informed the Council that all Winter Sport playoff revenue disbursements will be sent to schools within the coming week.

B. President's Report - Jim Perry - President Jim Perry gave a summary on the search for the new Southern Section Commissioner of Athletics. Mr. Perry introduced Mike West as the 10th Commissioner of Athletics for the CIF Southern Section. President Perry thanked the Council for their service this year.

C. Commissioner's Report - Rob Wigod - CIF Southern Section 2022-2023 Goals Responses 5C1 - Commissioner of Athletics Rob Wigod reviewed our 2022-2023 Southern Section Goals with the Council and highlighted the following: Social Media numbers increased, increased exposure with the weekly video program CIFSS This Week, first time for the Girls Beach Volleyball championships, Athletic Trainers Track at the Athletic Administrators Summit was introduced this year and was very successful. Commissioner Wigod continued by asking our member schools to investigate and research the possibility of going to ACH transactions for financial dealings with our office so everything can be done electronically. This next step would go along with our office paying playoff officials directly for revenue sports. Commissioner Wigod also discussed and informed the Council that the Private and Public committee met again and discussed in depth the outcomes of NIL and what it means for our member schools. Furthermore, Commissioner Wigod asked for our member schools to support the NASO Summit in August and the Officiate California Day on Saturday, July

BOYS INDIVIDUAL TENNIS

(Continued from page 14)

Anaheim)def. Christopher Marci/Alejandro Hill (Servite) 6-4, 6-4; Nicolas Abu-Wisha/Brandon Vu (Ayala) def. Colin Kennedy/Andrew Kurgan (Harvard Westlake) 6-1, 6-1; Bringas/Feuer def. Derek Shiffer/Darius Tamaddon (Calabasas) default.

Quarterfinals: MacDonald/Im def. Nandury/ Wong 6-3, 6-3; Lao Ghafarshad def. Koeberle/ Shigekawa 3-6, 7-5, 104; Nguyen/Almeida-Ponce def. Riggs/Spulglasz 6-2, 6-2; Abu-Wisha/Vu def. Bringas/Feuer 6-1, 7-5.

Semifinals: MacDonald/Imdef. Lao/Ghafarshad 6-3, 6-3; Nguyen/Almedia-Ponce def. Abu-Wisha/ Vu 7-6, 7-5.

Final: MacDonald/Im(University) def. Nguyen/ Alemida-Ponce (Canyon/Anaheim) 6-4, 6-4.

4/18/2023 Council Minutes

29, 2023. Finally, Commissioner Wigod took a few minutes to mention a few milestones that have recently occurred. Executive Assistant Sharon Hodge just celebrated her 34th year with the Section, Assistant Commissioner Rainer Wulf, who will be retiring in July, for his 15 years of service with the Section, and Program Coordinator Anita Fopma, with 25 years of service with the Section, will be retiring on September 1.

6. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. May 11, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, The Long Beach Yacht Club, Long Beach, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 2. August 10, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 3. September 21, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos. CA 1:00 p.m.
- 4. September 28, 2023 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand Conference Center, Long Beach, CA 9:00 a.m.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment: 10:23 am Submitted By: Mike Middlebrook Assistant Commissioner

Approved By: Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics

BEACH PAIRS

Continued from page 13

Parodi 21-10, 21-9; Leal/Mape def. Khachatourians/Parodi 23-21, 21-15; Adishian/Adishian def. Leal/Mape 21-3, 21-12

Winner: Adishian/Adishian, Harvard/Westlake 2-0.

PLAYOFFS

Semi Finals: Fuerbringer/Inskeep def. Adishian/Adishian 2-1; Lau/Rosenthal def. Hoffman/Speier 2-1

Finals: Charlie Fuerbringer/Erin Inskeep, Mira Costa def. Savanna Lau/Tanon Rosenthal, Mira Costa 2-0.

5/11 Executive Comm. Minutes

Continued from Page 6

of Athletics. At this time in the meeting, President Jim Perry acknowledged and thanked those members of the Executive Committee who will be leaving: Chris Calderwood, Dave Hess, Dr. Brent Kuykendall, Steve Miller, Geniel Moon, and Jeff Williams. Thank you for your service to our schools. You will be missed.

- B. Treasurer's Report Chris Calderwood Treasurer, Chris Calderwood gave the Treasurer's Report which appears at the end of these minutes. The audit is complete, and the yearly taxes have been paid. Then he gave a final goodbye, after serving for eleven years on the Executive Committee, and thanked everyone.
- C. Commissioner's Report Rob Wigod Commissioner Rob Wigod gave an update on all the Spring Sports Championships occurring over the next couple of weeks. All are invited to attend. He congratulated Assistant Commissioner Kristine Palle for her and her team's outstanding work on the Swimming and Diving Championships in Riverside. He gave a special thank you to Assistant Commissioner Mike Middlebrook and Marketing Coordinator Brianna Sutrisna for taking on Girls Beach Volleyball Championships for the first time ever and making them such a tremendous success. As this is his last meeting as Commissioner of Athletics, Mr. Wigod took some time to thank the Executive Committee, the Staff, and to acknowledge the special relationship the Commissioner has with the Presidents of the Council. Lastly, he congratulated Assistant Commissioner Rainer Wulf on his upcoming retirement.
- D. Executive Committee Member Reports Northern Area Representative - Dave Hess thanked everyone. He has enjoyed being part of the Executive Committee. He had the opportunity this past weekend to work at the Division 2 Track Prelims. Every athlete that came up to the line were so polite and happy. This is the epitome of what this organization is all about. He is planning to stay involved by helping to start an athletic director's association in the Northern Area. Assistant Commissioner - Rainer Wulf thanked his colleagues for all the support and assistance through his career. This was a dream job. One big adjustment was gaining an overall perspective, a section wide perspective rather than a high school outlook. Thank you! Assistant Commissioner - Thom Simmons reminded the Executive Committee of the upcoming Champions for Character Golf Tournament on June 19. We are still looking for tee signs, donations, and foursomes. Hope to see you there. Parochial Area Representative - Steve Miller reported when he first came to the Executive Committee, he felt like the enemy representing the private schools, but now, we are all friends, and everyone has a better understanding of the plight of the private schools bringing an open mindedness to the public/private situation. CADA Representative - Geniel Moon reported it has been a pleasure serving on the Executive Committee and bringing the Activities Directors more into the sports realm. Thank you for embracing Activities Directors. We all must work together

9. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. August 10, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 2. September 21, 2023 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA 1:00 p.m.
- 3. September 28, 2023 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand Conference Center, Long Beach, CA 9:00 a.m.
- B. SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS

There were no suggested agenda items.

10. ADJOURNMENT

There was a motion and a second to adjourn the meeting. Meeting was adjourned at 2:54 p.m.

Submitted By: Sharon Hodge Executive Assistant

Approved By: Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics Page 20 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2023





MUSCLES. SPED. AGILITY. SMARTS.









OUR VEHICLES, OUR ATHLETES.



THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FORD DEALERS PROUDLY SUPPORT SO CALIHIGH SCHOOL ATHLETICS.

